
16589627.1

Sacramento Regional Transit District

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

In response to Governor's Executive Order N-25-20, the
Sacramento Regional Transit District (SacRT) Retirement Board

of Directors and other public meetings are closed to the public to
follow state and federal guidelines on social distancing until

further notice.

SacRT Retirement Board Meetings are being held via Webex
online meetings 1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 1269313879 or

Email Retirement@SacRT.com to make arrangements in advance
to attend.

Members of the public are encouraged to submit written public
comments relating to the attached Agenda no later than 2:00 p.m.

on the day of the Retirement Board meeting
at Retirement@sacrt.com

Please place the Item Number in the Subject Line of your
correspondence.



16589626.1

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT

9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10, 2020
via Webex Online Meeting:1-510-338-9438 Access Code: 1269313879 or

Email Retirement@SacRT.com for a meeting invite
Website Address:   www.sacrt.com

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District.  This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s).  Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Niz, McGee Lee
Alternates: Jennings, TBD

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Bibbs, McCleskey
Alternates: Jennings, Pickering

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Devorak, McGoldrick
Alternates: Jennings, Santhanakrisnan

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Guimond, Thompson
Alternates: Jennings, Salva

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Kennedy, Ham, Norman
Alternates: Jennings, Flores

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to
the discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Request via e-mail to Retirement@SacRT.com. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments,
State law prevents the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your
comments very seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR
ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)

    

3. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

    

Sacramento Regional Transit District

Agenda



16589626.1

ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG
4. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)
    

5. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 11, 2020 Quarterly Retirement
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

    

6.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement
Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

    

    
7. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement

Board Meeting (IBEW). (Weekly)
    

8.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement
Board Meeting (AEA). (Weekly)

    

9.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Weekly)

    

10.  Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 26, 2020 Special Retirement
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Weekly)

    

11. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March
31, 2020 for the Pension Plans (ATU). (Adelman)

    

12. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March
31, 2020 for the Pension Plans (IBEW). (Adelman)

    

13. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March
31, 2020 for the Pension Plans (AEA, AFSCME, MCEG). (Adelman)

    
14. Motion: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension

Administration/new staff (ALL).

NEW BUSINESS
ATUIBEWAEAAFSCMEMCEG

15. Information: Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and
Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the International Small
Capitalization Equity Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2020
(ALL). (Adelman)

    

16. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW and
Salaried Employee Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income
Asset Class for Quarter Ended March 31, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

    

17. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Reports for the ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Employee Funds for Quarter Ended March 31,
2020 (ALL). (Adelman)

    

18.  Resolution: Amend the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines
for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans (ALL).
(Adelman)

    

    
19. Resolution: Election of Governing Board Officers of the Retirement Plan for

Sacramento Regional Transit District Employees who are Members of
IBEW (IBEW). (Weekly)

    

20. Resolution: Approving a Disability Retirement Application for Donald     



16589626.1

Schreckengost (ATU). (Weekly)
REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
It is the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage participation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held.  An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 – 29th Street and posted to SacRT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any individuals requesting special accommodation to attend and/or participate in this meeting, including person(s) requiring accessible formats of the
agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters, should contact the Pension and Retiree Services Administrator at 916-556-0296 or TDD
916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Analyst at 916-556-0245 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public inspection at 1400
29th Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources Administrative Technician of
Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.



Page 1 of 4

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting (ATU)

Wednesday, March 11, 2020
MEETING SUMMARY

ROLL CALL

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit
District Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

ATU
The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:03 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Niz and McGee-Lee. Director Kennedy, Alternate
Jennings and Alternate Land were absent.

By ATU Resolution for calendar year 2020, the Common Vice Chair presided over this
Retirement Board meeting.

Following role call Jamie Adelman addressed the group to explain that this meeting
would have a slightly different format as the Board's investment advisors from Callan
would be presenting via a phone conference. Callan representatives were reducing
travel when possible due to the Covid-19 Virus. John Mirante, the fund manager with
BMO Pyrford was present for the meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU
2. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the December 11, 2019 Quarterly Retirement

Board Meeting (ATU). (Weekly)

6. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended December
31, 2019 for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)

15. Motion: Accept the Actuarial Valuation and Approve the Actuarially Determined
Contribution Rate for Fiscal Year 2021, for the ATU Employees’
Retirement Plan (ATU). (Weekly).

18. Motion: Receive and file the independent auditor’s report for the twelve month
period ended June 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

19. Motion: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2019 State Controllers Report for the ATU
Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman)



Page 2 of 4

22. Motion: Receive and File Update on Staff Roles and Responsibilities related to
Pension Administration Quarter ended December 31, 2019 (ALL).
(Weekly)

Director Niz moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Items 2, 6, 15, 18, 19, and 22.
Director McGee Lee seconded the motion. Items 2, 6, 15, 18, 19, and 22 were carried
unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Noes: None.

NEW BUSINESS

24. Information: Investment Performance Review by BMO Pyrford for the ATU, IBEW
and Salaried Funds for the International Large Capital Equity Asset
Class for the Quarter Ended December 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

Agenda Item 24 was presented out of order so that Callan would have an opportunity to
address information provided by the BMO Pyrford Fund Manager. Jamie Adelman
introduced John Mirante with BMO Pyrford, who provided the Pyrford International
Equity Strategy results for the Quarter ended December 31, 2019 and an annual update
on the Retirement Plan assets invested in the International Equity Large Cap Fund.
There were no questions.

23. Receive/File: Receive and File Investment Performance Results for the ATU,
IBEW, and Salaried Employee Retiree Plans for the Quarter Ended
December 30, 2019 (ALL). (Adelman)

Uvan Tseng from Callan presented the 4th Quarter Market update and the Total Fund
Overview for the Quarter ended December 31, 2019. There were no questions.

ATU
Director Niz moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Item 23. Director McGee Lee
seconded the motion. Item 23 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes:
Directors Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Noes: None.

25. Resolution: Receive and File the Asset Allocation Review, Adjust Asset
Allocations to Direct Funds to Real Estate Asset Class, and Select
Two Real Estate Asset Class Fund Managers (ALL) (Adelman).

Jamie Adelman introduced Jay Clapper of Callan. She explained that he would discuss
the asset allocation; the Retirement Plans' potential investment into real estate as
discussed at the February special meeting, when the Boards considered proposals from
real estate investment fund managers; and options for changing the asset allocation to
move some funds into a new real estate asset class.

After reviewing the asset allocation, Mr. Clapper explained that the risk tolerance for the
plan was the first consideration in potentially investing in real estate. A 10% allocation in
real estate would further diversify the portfolio and sources for funding could have an



Page 3 of 4

impact on the risk tolerance. The Retirement Plan funds have been invested a little bit
more conservatively than peers' funds, and 75% of the peer group has an allocation in
real estate.

Director Li asked if it was the right time to do this since the stock market had recently
crashed 20% - 30% (due to COVID-19).

Mr. Clapper responded that the equity market was down 10%, but that this change
should be viewed as a long term investment. He shared that it would take a while to
implement the change, and that he believes this is a reasonable time to consider adding
the real estate asset class as a long-term move for the Retirement Plans.

Ms. Adelman added that it is critical for the Retirement Boards to consider which asset
class to reduce in order to fund a new real estate investment asset class, and to
recognize that we are not trying to time the market. She agreed that it is reasonable to
consider investing in real estate at this time. The recommendation presented to the
Boards has two different options for funding the new asset class, pulling either 100%
from fixed income or 70% from fixed income and 30% from equities, with the equities
spread across domestic and international asset classes.

ATU Director Niz asked if the 70%-30% funding represented less risk.

Ms. Adelman responded that it was less risky to split the reduction of current asset
classes based on an analysis of the standard deviation of risk. She explained what the
peer group was doing and how the Retirement Plans are very conservative by
comparison because the Retirement Boards traditionally have had a relatively low risk
tolerance.

Director Li agreed with Ms. Adelman’s statement regarding our tolerance level and how
reducing the fixed-income allocation would be an opportunity to increase investment
return without much additional risk. He is strongly leaning towards 100% fixed income.

Ms. Adelman explained that returns from real estate investments come from two
sources: roughly 3% is from rental income and the rest is from appreciation of the
assets.

ATU Director Niz noted that the Boards have been very good at making decisions and
that the Retirement Plans will be fully funded in 10 more years. He reemphasized that
the Boards must continue to make decisions that will not harm the Plans, and he
expressed that he didn’t want to make decisions that included major risk.

Mr. Clapper responded that, in order for the Retirement Plans to be fully funded in 10
years, investment returns must meet the 7.27% goal annually.

Ms. Adelman asked the Boards if they supported investing in a new real estate asset
class, with 100% of the funds being re-allocated from fixed income and all agreed that
this was their preferred approach. Ms. Adelman explained that the resolution prepared
for their consideration includes three actions: 1) receive and file the asset allocation



Page 4 of 4

review, 2) adjusting the asset allocation to add 10% in real estate, to be funded entirely
from the fixed income asset class and 3) select Clarion and Morgan Stanley Real as the
Real Estate Asset Class Fund Managers, split the 10% allocation evenly between
Clarion's Lion Property Fund and Morgan Stanley's Prime Property Fund, and authorize
SacRT's General Manager/CEO to execute related agreements to effectuate the
Boards' actions.

ATU
Director Niz moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Item 25. Director McGee Lee
seconded the motion. Item 25 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes:
Directors Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Noes: None.

26. Resolution: Authorizing the SacRT GM/CEO to Amend the Memorandum of
Understanding with SACOG for Funding and Performance of Annual
Audits (ALL) (Adelman).

Ms. Adelman explained that the Staff Report didn’t indicate what the audit fees would be
because the procurement of audit services is still in process. She estimated fees were
likely to represent a 5% increase in the first year and 2% increase each year after. This
would be an average 3% increase in audit fees.

ATU
Director Niz moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Item 26. Director McGee Lee
seconded the motion. Item 26 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes:
Directors Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Noes: None.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Update on Northern Trust (Adelman) – Ms. Adelman reported that the transition to the
Retirement Plans' new custodian of funds, Northern Trust, from State Street was
completed and reconciled; all of the assets held by State Street have successfully
moved to Northern Trust.

With no further business to discuss, the ATU Retirement Board adjourned at 10:16 a.m.

________________________________________
Ralph Niz, Chair

ATTEST:

Henry Li, Secretary

By:___________________________________
Valerie Weekly, Assistant Secretary



Page 1 of 4

16589625.1

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Special Retirement Board Meeting

Wednesday February 26, 2020

MEETING SUMMARY-ATU

ROLL CALL:

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards (AEA, AFSCME, ATU, IBEW, MCEG).

ATU - The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:04 a.m. A quorum was present
comprised as follows: Directors Li, Kennedy, Niz, and McGee Lee. Alternates Jennings and
Land were absent.

The Common Chair presided over this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

None

NEW BUSINESS

4. Information: Receive Information on Status of the ATU Retirement Plan Valuation
Study and Actuarially Determined Contribution Rates (ATU). (Weekly)

Ms. Weekly introduced Graham Schmidt of Cheiron to present the preliminary actuarial
valuation of the ATU Plan for the 2019 Plan Year, including a contribution rate increase of
0.09%. Mr. Schmidt explained that this presentation was a brief overview and that a more
detailed report would be provided with the final Actuarial Valuation at the March meeting.

In response to a question from Director Niz regarding comparison of the Plan’s funding ratio
with the funding status of its peers, Mr. Schmidt described the Plan’s funding status as in the
normal range of other transit agencies’ pension plans, which are in the mid 60%-70% funding
range.

7. Information Real Estate Fund Manager Search Candidate Presentations – Clarion
Partners, Morgan Stanley Investment Management and PGIM Real
Estate (ALL) (Adelman)

Ms. Adelman introduced Anne Heaphy from Callan LLC (Callan) who explained Callan’s
recommendation that the Board select two Real Estate Fund Managers out of the three firms
presenting today to evenly split an allocation to a new real estate asset class.

Ms. Heaphy explained that Callan would discuss funding for the new asset class at the March
Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting. Ms. Heaphy introduced Avery Robinson, Callan’s real
estate manager group leader, who gave a brief overview of the real estate asset class and each
of the three candidates.



Page 2 of 4

16589625.1

Ms. Heaphy introduced John Gelb and Karen Castile from Clarion Partners who gave an
overview of Clarion Partners and the key highlights of the Clarion Lion Properties Fund,
including assets under management, investment by other public pension plans, research and
diversification strategies, and firm values.

In response to a question from ATU Director McGee-Lee, Ms. Castile to confirmed that 18% of
the company is employee-owned.

In response to a question from ATU Director Niz regarding decision-making with respect to high
-risk investments such as strip malls, Mr. Gelb explained that he and a team of managers set
the strategy, and an eight-person investment committee reviews all investments.

In response to a question from AEA Director Devorak regarding the effect of rent control on
investments in multi-family dwellings, Mr. Gelb explained that this risk is mitigated by
diversification of building type, markets, and rent level.

AEA Director Devorak asked whether the fund has any exposure to WeWork or similar co-
working entities as tenants. Mr. Gelb explained that the fund has only one WeWork tenant and
that most tenants are large capitalization companies.

In response to questions from VP Finance/CFO Bernegger regarding whether the Boards would
have the ability to put any restrictions on investments, Mr. Gelb responded that the Boards
would not be able to restrict the fund’s investments, that the Boards could redeem their interest
in the fund with 90 days’ advanced notice in response to a change in the fund’s strategy, and
that the asset allocation is reviewed quarterly and updated.

ATU Director McGee-Lee asked whether retail properties in Chicago were purchased with the
hope that industry will increase. Mr. Gelb explained that Clarion reviews the fiscal health of
states, job prospects and growth potential in making geographical decisions, but that its
investments in Chicago are actually underweight compared to the benchmark.

In response to a question from AEA Director McGoldrick regarding asset allocation by
geography, Mr. Gelb explained that the fund is overweight in innovative markets, such as the
West Coast and underweight in the Mid-West.

Ms. Adelman asked whether the fund has holdings outside of the U.S., and Mr. Gelb responded
that the fund invests only in properties in the U.S.

The Boards thanked Mr. Robinson and Ms. Castile for their presentation.

Ms. Heaphy noted that Clarion is a stable and conservative manager. The liquidity issue and
likelihood of a redemption queue in the event of unsatisfactory performance with one of the
funds is one reason Callan is recommending that the Boards select two managers.

ATU Director Niz asked Ms. Heaphy to clarify Callan’s recommendation that the Boards select
two of the three candidates, and asked why Callan recommended that the Boards invest with
more than one fund.

Ms. Heaphy responded that because real estate is not a highly liquid investment, two fund
managers may present a better opportunity to realize the expected return on investment. She
explained that the total amount of the recommended allocation ($30 million) would be split 50%
each between the two managers selected by the Boards.



Page 3 of 4

16589625.1

Ms. Adelman introduced Clayburn Johnston and Josh Myerberg from Morgan Stanley
Investments, who gave an overview of Morgan Stanley’s Prime Property Fund. Mr. Johnston
explained that the Prime Property Fund represents approximately 90% of the Morgan Stanley
assets under management within the real estate asset class.

Mr. Myerberg reviewed the fund’s asset types, personnel, and historical returns, and explained
that there is currently a one- to two-quarter queue to invest in the fund.

AEA Director Devorak asked about the potential effect on the fund of rent control and whether
the fund has any exposure to WeWork. Mr. Myerberg explained that is the fund has very little
exposure to WeWork and that the fund mitigates the risk of rent control by diversifying by asset
type, age and geography.

In response to a question from Mr. Bernegger. Mr. Myerberg explained that, of the three
components of returns, asset appreciation represented approximately 34% over one year, and
about 8.2% over 10 years. Mr. Bernegger asked about the fund’s appraisal process.
Mr. Myerberg explained that appraisals are completed with a third party every quarter and
appraisers are rotated every three years.

ATU Director McGee-Lee asked how many Morgan Stanley employees were invested in the
Prime Property Fund. Mr. Myerberg replied that no employees are directly invested, but 35-40
employees are part of the Prime Incentive Program, which is distributed to employees in the
form of synthetic shares that vest over time.

The Boards thanked Mr. Johnston and Mr. Myerberg for their presentation.

Ms. Heaphy introduced Dennis Martin and Frank Garcia from PGIM. Mr. Martin gave a brief
overview of the firm. Mr. Garcia gave an overview of the PRISA fund, including key personnel,
asset types, returns, and the current entry queue.

The Boards thanked Mr. Garcia and Mr. Martin for their presentation.

Mr. Robinson recapped the three managers: all three fund managers are in the ODCE index; all
have quarterly liquidity with the exception of entry queue delays; all use leverage, to a lower
degree than the index, of approximately 20%. All three managers have been outperforming the
index. Mr. Robinson reviewed the fee proposals for the three managers, and noted that he is not
concerned about the current entry queues for two of the managers. He explained that the
Morgan Stanley fund is about twice the size of the other two, but that the Clarion fund has
access to the same types of properties, except for regional malls.

Director Li asked whether Mr. Robinson believed it is significant that the performance of the
three funds was similar over the last 10 years but very different over the last five years.
Mr. Robinson explained that it is difficult to rely on historical positions that are more than 10
years old because the market is very different, the strategy may have been updated and the key
personnel may change.

Mr. Bernegger asked which of the fund managers have performance that is based on producing
income versus appraisal value, which would be affected if the market changes and appraisals
become flat. Mr. Robinson noted that the outperformance by the Morgan Stanley fund has been
somewhat driven by appreciation, meaning the performance would be affected if the market
becomes slower.

Ms. Adelman asked whether the Boards could at this point eliminate one of the candidates.



Page 4 of 4

16589625.1

Mr. Tseng noted that Callan is a member of the of the PGIM Advisory Board as a non-paid
consultant, and explained that there is no conflict of interest because it is an advisory board and
the members do not vote, or assist in making investment decisions.

In response to a request from AEA Director McGoldrick, Mr. Robinson explained that, for all
three funds, the income component usually represents anywhere from 70% – 80% of the return,
which can be paid as dividends or reinvested. He also noted that all three funds are similar with
investments in strong, primary markets. Callan is not concerned that Clarion was recently
purchased as a passive investment by Franklin Templeton.

Director Li recommended that the Boards select the Clarion and Morgan Stanley Funds. All five
Boards agreed. Ms. Adelman explained that the next step will be a review of the asset allocation
at the March Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting to determine from which asset classes the
real estate allocation is to be funded.

8. Resolution: Amend Contract with State Street Global Advisors Trust Company to Reduce
Fees for the S&P 500 and MSCI EAFE Index Funds (ALL) (Adelman)

Ms. Adelman explained that the Retirement Board’s investment advisor, Callan LLC,
recently negotiated reduced fees for the S&P 500 and MSCI EAFE Index funds, currently
managed by State Street Global Advisors. Staff recommends that the Board retain State Street
as the manager for these funds and authorize SacRT’s General Manager to amend the State
Street contract to reflect the lower fees.

ATU
Director Niz moved to adopt ATU Retirement Board Item 8. Director McGee Lee
seconded the motion. Item 8 was carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes: Directors
Kennedy, Li, Niz and McGee Lee. Noes: None.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

None.

REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

None

The Retirement Boards adjourned at 12:00 PM.

________________________________________
Ralph Niz, Chair

ATTEST:

Henry Li, Secretary

By:___________________________________
Valerie Weekly, Assistant Secretary



 

RETIREMENT BOARD 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

06-10-20 Administrative Reports - ATU.docx 
Page 1 of 4 

 

DATE: June 10, 2020 Agenda Item: 11 

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Board – ATU 

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury 

SUBJ: RECEIVE AND FILE ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS FOR THE QUARTER 
ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 FOR THE ATU PENSION PLAN (ATU). 
(ADELMAN) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Motion to Approve. 

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2020 
for the ATU Pension Plan (ATU). (Adelman) 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

DISCUSSION 

Table 1 below shows the employer and employee contribution rates for all of the 
Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans, by Plan and tier, as of the date 
indicated.  
 
Table 1 
                                                        Employer Contribution Rates 
                                                               As of March 31, 2020 

  ATU IBEW Salary 

  Contribution Rate Contribution Rate Contribution Rate 

Classic 27.78% 24.73% 35.41% 

Classic w/Contribution* 24.78%     

PEPRA** 20.53% 18.73% 30.16% 

*Includes members hired during calendar year 2015, employee rate 3% 

**PEPRA employee rates: ATU – 7.25%, IBEW 6.0% and Salary 5.75% 

 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 

Unaudited Financial Statements 
 
Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date 
ended March 31, 2020.  The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and 
consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position (income statement) for the quarter 
ended March 31, 2020 (Attachment 2), and a year-to-date Statement of Changes in 
Fiduciary Net Position (Attachment 3).   
 
The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the 
amounts in the following categories: investments, prepaid assets, and other receivables.  
This statement also provides amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity 
(net position).   
 
The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position includes activities in the following 
categories: investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized 
gains/losses, benefit contributions/payouts, and investment management and 
administrative expenses.  
 
Asset Rebalancing 
 
Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment 
Objectives and Policy Guidelines for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Employees’ 
Retirement Funds, the Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension 
plan assets in accordance with the approved rebalancing policy to the District’s AVP of 
Finance and Treasury.  The AVP of Finance and Treasury is required to report asset 
rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly meetings.  Rebalancing can occur 
for one or more of the following reasons: 

1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable 
balance due to the District.  A payable or receivable is the net amount of the 
monthly required contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered 
payroll determined by the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual 
expenses. 

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities 
must be moved to a new fund manager. 

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum 
asset allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 
Guidelines.  

 
Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the ATU Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the 
three months ended March 31, 2020. The schedule of cash activities includes a 
summary of Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District’s 
pension contributions to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash 
expenditures paid.  This schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the 
three months ended March 31, 2020.  The ATU Plan reimbursed $454,463.00 to the 



Page 3 of 4 

District as the result of the net cash activity between the pension plan expenses and the 
required pension contributions.  
 
Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the ATU Plan’s Asset Allocation as of March 31, 
2020. This statement shows the ATU Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted 
allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy 
Guidelines. 
 
Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance 
Report and the ATU, IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements.  
The reports differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment 
activities and the pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the 
investment activities.  The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and 
Northern Trust Company using different valuations for the same securities and/or 
litigation settlements received by the Plans. 
 
Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance 
Report and the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District.  
Callan’s report classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new 
investments.”  Finance staff classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the 
Pension Plan’s unaudited Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position as “Other 
Income,” which is combined in the category of “Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”. 
 
Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly 
investment returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual 
rates of return on investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year 
periods ended March 31, 2020 as compared to their benchmarks. 
 
Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting employee transfers from one 
union/employee group to another, as well as any transfers of plan assets from the ATU 
Plan to the Salaried Plan, all retirements, and retiree deaths during the three months 
ended March 31, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mar 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
100000 · Long-Term Investments 124,435,187.88

Total Checking/Savings 124,435,187.88

Other Current Assets
1110120 · Prepaids 1,126.25

Total Other Current Assets 1,126.25

Total Current Assets 124,436,314.13

TOTAL ASSETS 124,436,314.13

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

3110102 · Administrative Expense Payable 40,165.73

3110110 · Other Pay - Due to RT 605,908.32

3110122 · MetWest 34,475.15

3110124 · Boston Partners 27,516.08

3110125 · Callan 4,986.60

3110126 · State Street 141.24

3110128 · Atlanta Capital 19,263.11

3110129 · SSgA - S&P Index 2,882.63

3110130 · SSgA - EAFE 1,247.85

3110132 · Pyrford 45,247.37

3110133 · Northern Trust 14,843.83

Total Accounts Payable 796,677.91

Total Current Liabilities 796,677.91

Total Liabilities 796,677.91

Equity
3340100 · Retained Earning 122,948,269.10

3340101 · Retained Earnings 15,101,440.64

Net Income -14,410,073.52

Total Equity 123,639,636.22

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 124,436,314.13

Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - ATU

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2020

Attachment #1

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1



Jan - Mar 20 % of Income

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

6830101 · Dividend 245,220.48 -1.3%

6830102 · Interest 370,106.49 -2.0%

6830103 · Other Income 15,837.30 -0.1%

Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 631,164.27 -3.4%

Investment Income
6530900 · Gains/(Losses) - All 873,942.56 -4.7%

6530915 · Increase(Decrease) in FV -22,474,844.97 121.1%

Total Investment Income -21,600,902.41 116.4%

RT Required Contribution
6630101 · Employer Contributions 2,216,686.11 -11.9%

6630110 · Employee Contributions 192,805.22 -1.0%

Total RT Required Contribution 2,409,491.33 -13.0%

Total Income -18,560,246.81 100.0%

Cost of Goods Sold
8531200 · ATU - Retirement Benefits Paid 3,080,390.54 -16.6%

8531201 · EE Contribution Refunds 18,262.66 -0.1%

8532004 · Invest Exp - Metropolitan West 34,475.15 -0.2%

8532013 · Invest Exp - Boston Partners 27,516.08 -0.1%

8532020 · Invest Exp - Callan 14,939.02 -0.1%

8532021 · Invest Exp - State Street -5,289.23 0.0%

8532024 · Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 19,263.11 -0.1%

8532025 · Invest Exp - S&P Index - SSgA 2,882.63 -0.0%

8532026 · Invest Exp - EAFE - SSgA 1,247.85 -0.0%

8532027 · Invest Exp - AQR 13,522.33 -0.1%

8532028 · Invest Exp - Pyrford 22,191.98 -0.1%

8532029 · Invest Exp - Northern Trust 12,177.17 -0.1%

Total COGS 3,241,579.29 -17.5%

Gross Profit -21,801,826.10 117.5%

Expense
8533002 · Admin Exp - Actuary 11,993.17 -0.1%

8533007 · Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 166.67 -0.0%

8533014 · Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 3,378.75 -0.0%

8533021 · Admin Exp - Legal Services 21,372.42 -0.1%

8533025 · Admin Exp - Information Service 0.00 0.0%

8533029 · Admin Exp - Administrator 25,431.35 -0.1%

8533030 · Admin Exp - Audit -4,426.67 0.0%

8533031 · Admin Exp - CAFR Online 666.67 -0.0%

Total Expense 58,582.36 -0.3%

Net Income -21,860,408.46 117.8%

Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - ATU

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis January through March 2020

Attachment #2

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #2



Jul '19 - Mar 20 % of Income

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

6830101 · Dividend 644,490.37 -14.6%

6830102 · Interest 1,167,469.34 -26.4%

6830103 · Other Income 46,991.73 -1.1%

Total Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc 1,858,951.44 -42.0%

Investment Income
6530900 · Gains/(Losses) - All 2,992,158.21 -67.6%

6530915 · Increase(Decrease) in FV -16,616,845.93 375.5%

Total Investment Income -13,624,687.72 307.9%

RT Required Contribution
6630101 · Employer Contributions 6,775,668.06 -153.1%

6630110 · Employee Contributions 564,941.79 -12.8%

Total RT Required Contribution 7,340,609.85 -165.9%

Total Income -4,425,126.43 100.0%

Cost of Goods Sold
8531200 · ATU - Retirement Benefits Paid 9,201,727.00 -207.9%

8531201 · EE Contribution Refunds 118,680.64 -2.7%

8532004 · Invest Exp - Metropolitan West 102,342.86 -2.3%

8532013 · Invest Exp - Boston Partners 87,477.67 -2.0%

8532020 · Invest Exp - Callan 63,908.46 -1.4%

8532021 · Invest Exp - State Street 27,414.90 -0.6%

8532024 · Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital 68,786.24 -1.6%

8532025 · Invest Exp - S&P Index - SSgA 8,869.33 -0.2%

8532026 · Invest Exp - EAFE - SSgA 3,921.02 -0.1%

8532027 · Invest Exp - AQR 39,600.12 -0.9%

8532028 · Invest Exp - Pyrford 67,077.12 -1.5%

8532029 · Invest Exp - Northern Trust 14,843.83 -0.3%

Total COGS 9,804,649.19 -221.6%

Gross Profit -14,229,775.62 321.6%

Expense
8533002 · Admin Exp - Actuary 28,465.53 -0.6%

8533003 · Admin Exp - Med Center 314.00 -0.0%

8533007 · Admin Exp - CALPRS Dues/Courses 166.67 -0.0%

8533008 · Admin Exp - Accounting Software 29.98 -0.0%

8533009 · Admin Exp - Shipping 16.26 -0.0%

8533012 · Admin Exp - Travel 310.35 -0.0%

8533014 · Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance 10,136.25 -0.2%

8533021 · Admin Exp - Legal Services 63,295.26 -1.4%

8533025 · Admin Exp - Information Service 250.00 -0.0%

8533029 · Admin Exp - Administrator 79,989.87 -1.8%

8533030 · Admin Exp - Audit -3,403.33 0.1%

8533031 · Admin Exp - CAFR Online 666.67 -0.0%

8533050 · Miscellaneous 60.39 -0.0%

Total Expense 180,297.90 -4.1%

Net Income -14,410,073.52 325.6%

Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - ATU

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Accrual Basis July 2019 through March 2020

Attachment #3

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #3



Attachment 4

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Fund - ATU

Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Three Months Period Ended March 31, 2020

January February March Quarter
2020 2020 2020 Totals

Beginning Balance:
   Due (from)/to District - December 31, 2019 202,574.85 454,463.02 612,891.43 202,574.85

Monthly Activity:
Deposits
   District Pension Contributions @ 20.53 - 27.78% 776,358.88 712,549.30 727,777.93 2,216,686.11
   Employee Pension Contributions 65,872.67         60,868.73         66,063.82         192,805.22
           Total Deposits 842,231.55 773,418.03 793,841.75 2,409,491.33

Expenses

   Payout to Retirees (1,021,962.15) (1,032,455.83) (1,025,972.56) (3,080,390.54)
   Employee Contribution Refunds (4,542.04)          (13,720.62)       -                    (18,262.66)
           Payout to Retirees Subtotal (1,026,504.19) (1,046,176.45) (1,025,972.56) (3,098,653.20)

   Fund Investment Management Expenses:
       Atlanta Capital (25,276.66)        -                   -                    (25,276.66)
       Boston Partners -                    (30,624.87)       -                    (30,624.87)
       SSgA S&P 500 Index -                    (3,062.83)         -                    (3,062.83)
       SSgA EAFE MSCI -                    (1,378.36)         -                    (1,378.36)
       Metropolitan West -                    (33,723.34)       -                    (33,723.34)
       State Street (10,863.30)        -                   -                    (10,863.30)
       Callan (4,821.44)          (4,974.43)         (4,977.99)          (14,773.86)
            Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal (40,961.40) (73,763.83) (4,977.99) (119,703.22)

   Administrative Expenses
       Legal Services (13,974.28)        -                   -                    (13,974.28)
       Pension Administration (9,078.85)          (8,556.24)         (7,796.26)          (25,431.35)
       Actuarial Services (3,434.33)          (5,258.08)         -                    (8,692.41)
       CALAPRS Dues (166.67)             -                   -                    (166.67)
       Accounting Software -                    (666.67)            -                    (666.67)
            Administrative Exp. Subtotal (26,654.13) (14,480.99) (7,796.26) (48,931.38)

      Total Expenses (1,094,119.72) (1,134,421.27) (1,038,746.81) (3,267,287.80)

Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District (251,888.17) (361,003.24) (244,905.06) (857,796.47)

   Payment from/(to) the District -                    (202,574.83)     (251,888.17)      (454,463.00)

Ending Balance:

  Due (from)/to the District     (=Beginning balance + 
monthly balance-payment to District) 454,463.02 612,891.43 605,908.32 605,908.32



Attachment 5 

RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU, IBEW and Salaried
Asset Allocation *
As of March 31, 2020

Net Asset
Market Value Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market

Asset Class 3/31/2020 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value

FUND MANAGERS:

Domestic Equity:

     Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 36,060,548$         13.44% 16.00% -2.56% (6,860,200)$   

     Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 43,807,999 16.33% 16.00% 0.33% 887,250

           Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 79,868,547 29.77% 32.00% -2.23% (5,972,950) 85,841,497$            

     Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 20,763,986 7.74% 8.00% -0.26% (696,388) 21,460,374              

International Equity:
Large Cap Growth:

    Pyrford  - ZD 24,190,299 9.02% 9.50% -0.48% (1,293,895)

Large Cap Core:
     SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 9,443,653 3.52%

        Total Core 9,443,653 3.52% 4.50% -0.98% (2,627,808)

Small Cap:

     AQR - ZB 10,348,132 3.86% 5.00% -1.14% (3,064,602)

  Emerging Markets 
     DFA - ZA 12,498,505 4.66% 6.00% -1.34% (3,596,776)

           Total International Equity 56,480,589 21.05% 25.00% -3.95% (10,583,081) 67,063,670              

Fixed Income:

     Met West - XD 111,141,556 41.43% 35.00% 6.43% 17,252,419 93,889,138              

              Total Combined Net Asset 268,254,679$       100.00% 100.00% 0.00% -$                   268,254,679$          

-                       

Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum

Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
   Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
   Small Cap 5% 8% 11%

International Equity 20% 25% 30%
   Large Cap Developed Markets 10% 14% 18%
   Small Cap Developed Markets 3% 5% 7%
   Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%

Domestic Fixed Income 30% 35% 40%

* Per the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines as of 6/20/2018.

I:\FI\Close\FY 20\Pension\Isssue Paper - Attach 5 - Asset Rebalancing\[09 - Asset Rebalancing as of 03-31-20.xlsx]Combined Rebalance Analysis



Attachment 6

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:
ATU Allocated Custodial Assets 124,435,187.88        
IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 54,390,815.72          
Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 89,428,676.23          

Total Consolidated Net Asset 268,254,680

Per Callan Report:
Total Investments 268,251,148

Net Difference 3,532 *

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the

        same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:
ATU - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 613,039
ATU - Investment Income (21,600,902)
IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 268,344
IBEW - Investment Income (9,586,984)
Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 436,078
Salaried - Investment Income (16,732,574)

Total Investment Income (46,603,000)

Per Callan Report:
Investment Returns (46,606,533)

Net Difference 3,533 **

** The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the

        same securities and a timing difference on the AQR statement.

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2020

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and

Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and

Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2020



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and

Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2020

January February March Total
   Payments from/(to) the District

Boston Partners - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
Boston Partners - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
Boston Partners - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
S&P 500 Index - ATU -                     (202,575)         (251,888)           (454,463)            
S&P 500 Index - IBEW -                     (57,612)           (48,000)             (105,612)            
S&P 500 Index - Salaried -                     (6,994)             -                    (6,994)                
Atlanta Capital - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
Atlanta Capital - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
Atlanta Capital - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
Pyrford - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
Pyrford - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
Pyrford - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
EAFE - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
EAFE - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
EAFE - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
DFA - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
DFA - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
DFA - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
Metropolitan West - ATU -                     -                  -                    -                     
Metropolitan West - IBEW -                     -                  -                    -                     
Metropolitan West - Salaried -                     -                  -                    -                     
Total Payments from/(to) the District -                     (267,181)         (299,888)           (567,069)            

  Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds
Boston Partners -                     -                  -                    -                     
S&P 500 Index -                     (267,181)         (299,888)           (567,069)            
Atlanta Capital -                     -                  -                    -                     
Pyrford -                     -                  -                    -                     
EAFE -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR -                     -                  -                    -                     
DFA -                     -                  -                    -                     
Metropolitan West -                     -                  -                    -                     
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds -                     (267,181)         (299,888)           (567,069)            

Variance between Payments and Transfers -                     -                  -                    -                     

   Per Callan Report:
Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (567,069)            

   Net Difference (0)                       

Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the 12-Months March 31, 2020

2Q19 3Q19 4Q19 1Q20 Total

   Payments from/(to) the District
Boston Partners - ATU (54,258)          -                     -                  -                    (54,258)              
Boston Partners - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
Boston Partners - Salaried 54,258           -                     -                  -                    54,258               
S&P 500 Index - ATU (58,610)          (336,261)            (275,649)         (454,463)           (1,124,983)         
S&P 500 Index - IBEW -                 (74,527)              (80,610)           (105,612)           (260,748)            
S&P 500 Index - Salaried 58,610           6,616                 (108,983)         (6,994)               (50,752)              
Atlanta Capital - ATU (30,314)          (609,201)            -                  -                    (639,515)            
Atlanta Capital - IBEW -                 (186,668)            -                  -                    (186,668)            
Atlanta Capital - Salaried 30,314           (122,140)            -                  -                    (91,826)              
Pyrford - ATU (31,780)          -                     -                  -                    (31,780)              
Pyrford - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
Pyrford - Salaried 31,780           -                     -                  -                    31,780               
EAFE - ATU (13,150)          -                     -                  -                    (13,150)              
EAFE - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
EAFE - Salaried 13,150           -                     -                  -                    13,150               
Brandes - ATU -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
Brandes - Salaried -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR - ATU (15,314)          -                     -                  -                    (15,314)              
AQR - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
AQR - Salaried 15,314           -                     -                  -                    15,314               
DFA - ATU (19,252)          -                     -                  -                    (19,252)              
DFA - IBEW -                 -                     -                  -                    -                     
DFA - Salaried 19,252           -                     -                  -                    19,252               
Metropolitan West - ATU (999,082)        -                     (624,602)         -                    (1,623,684)         
Metropolitan West - IBEW (204,136)        -                     (199,847)         -                    (403,983)            
Metropolitan West - Salaried 91,813           -                     (189,348)         -                    (97,535)              
Total Payments from/(to) the District (1,111,404)     (1,322,181)         (1,479,039)      (567,069)           (4,479,694)         



Attachment 8

Boston Partners
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

S&P 500
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Atlanta Capital
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Pyrford
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

EAFE
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Brandes
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

AQR
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

DFA
Investment Returns
Investment Expense

Net Gain/(Loss)

Metropolitan West
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Total Fund
Investment Returns
Investment Expenses

Net Gain/(Loss)

Sacramento Regional Transit District
ATU, IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans

Schedule of Fund Investment Returns and Expenses
03/31/20

Net of Bench- Favorable/ Net of Bench- Favorable/
Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)

1 Year % Returns Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns Basis Pts

(8,845,452)     100.00% (1,906,914)     100.00%
(250,719)        -2.83% (746,187)        -39.13%

(9,096,171)     102.83% -19.71% -17.17% (254.00) (2,653,101)     139.13% -2.66% -2.18% (48.00)

(3,130,854)     100.00% 7,193,960      100.00%
(25,302)          -0.81% (72,477)          1.01%

(3,156,156)     100.81% -7.02% -6.98% (4.00) 7,121,483      98.99% 5.06% 5.10% (4.00)

(3,160,188)     100.00% 3,166,560      100.00%
(201,148)        -6.37% (598,180)        18.89%

(3,361,336)     106.37% -14.03% -23.99% 996.00 2,568,380      81.11% 2.87% -4.64% 751.00

(2,300,083)     100.00% (1,763,519)     100.00%
(191,323)        -8.32% (496,373)        -28.15%

(2,491,406)     108.32% -9.26% -14.38% 512.00 (2,259,892)     128.15% N/A N/A N/A

(1,534,490)     100.00% (418,361)        100.00%
(11,249)          -0.73% (33,221)          -7.94%

(1,545,739)     100.73% -14.06% -14.38% 32.00 (451,582)        107.94% -1.53% -1.82% 29.00

-                 0.00% (2,481)            100.00%
-                 0.00% -                 0.00%
-                 0.00% N/A N/A N/A (2,481)            100.00% N/A N/A N/A

(2,638,605)     100.00% (1,761,772)     100.00%
(112,320)        -4.26% (380,470)        -21.60%

(2,750,925)     104.26% -20.32% -18.15% (217.00) (2,142,242)     121.60% -5.43% -2.88% (255.00)

(3,818,537)     100.00% (2,259,043)     100.00%
(107,423)        -2.81% (326,262)        -14.44%

(3,925,960)     102.81% -23.40% -17.69% (571.00) (2,585,305)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      -5.39% -1.62% (377.00)

9,139,037      100.00% 15,761,141    100.00%
(292,795)        3.20% (824,695)        5.23%

8,846,242      96.80% 8.68% 8.93% (25.00) 14,936,446    94.77% 4.99% 4.82% 17.00

(16,289,172)   100.00% 19,311,007    100.00%
(1,192,279)     -7.32% (3,482,102)     18.03%

(17,481,451)   107.32% -6.00% -5.05% (95.00) 15,828,905    81.97% 2.05% 2.80% (75.00)

1 Year 3 Years



ATTACHMENT #9

Sacramento Regional Transit District, Retirements and Deaths
For the Time Period: January 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020

Retirement
Emp# Previous Position Pension Group Retirement Date
1758 IT MCEG 01/01/20
3369 Procurement ATU 01/01/20
700 Operator ATU 01/04/20
691 Operator ATU 01/09/20
2831 Light Rail Operator ATU 01/15/20
3005 Bus Operator ATU 01/22/20
801 Bus Operator ATU 01/25/20
2686 Bus Maintenance IBEW 02/01/20
2140 Maintenance IBEW 02/01/20
2285 LineWrkTech IBEW 03/01/20
815 Transportation Supervisor AFSC 03/01/20
3614 Lightrail MT IBEW 03/01/20
604 AFSCME Sup AFSC 03/01/20
1560 DEBLO AEA 03/01/20
1014 EHSS Chief MCEG 03/01/20
770 Operator ATU 03/17/20
2979 Bus Operator ATU 03/19/20
2951 Operator ATU 03/23/20
2939 Operator ATU 03/28/20

Deaths
Emp# Pension Group Type Date of Death

1281 ATU (Survivor) Survivor Beneficiary 01/03/20
260 ATU 50% J&S 01/14/20
21 ATU 50% J&S 02/11/20
2038 AFSC Life Alone 02/18/20
3928 ATU Not Vested-No Election 03/01/20
1448 ATU Life Alone 03/11/20



DATE: June 10, 2020 Agenda Item: 14

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Board – ALL

FROM: Valerie Weekly, Pension and Retirment Services Manager

SUBJ: UPDATED ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO PENSION
ADMINISTRATION FOR QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION

No recommended action.

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

No recommended action

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

DISCUSSION

The attached documents are provided quarterly to keep the Retirement Boards
informed about the various duties of RT staff and consultants (including the Retirement
Boards’ Legal Counsel) relative to administration and management of the pension plans
and assets, and associated costs.

Attachment A – Pension Administration Staff Roles and Responsibilities
Attachment B – RT Staff Costs Attributable and Charged to RT Pension Plans
Attachment C – Summary of Legal Services Provided for the Quarter Ending March 31,
2020



1 11286012.1

ATTACHMENT A
Pension Administration

Staff Roles and Responsibilities

Plan Administration
Customer Relations:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Retirement Meetings Pension and Retirement Services

Administrator (PRSA) Pension Analyst

Research and address benefit
discrepancies PRSA Pension Analyst

Disability Retirements PRSA Pension Analyst
Conduct Educational Sessions PRSA Pension Analyst
Respond to all Employee and
Retiree inquiries Pension Analyst PRSA

Creation of Pension Estimates Pension Analyst PRSA
Processing Employee and Retiree
Deaths Pension Analyst PRSA

Administration of Active and Term
Vested (TV) Retirement Process,
including:
 Notifications
 Lost Participant Process (TV)
 Collection of all required

documents
 Legal/Compliance Review
 Approval by General Manager

Pension Analyst PRSA

Converting Employees to Retirees
in SAP Pension Analyst Sr. HR Analyst - HRIS

Lost participant process for
returned checks/stubs Pension Analyst PRSA

48-Month Salary Calculations Pension Analyst Payroll Supervisor and PRSA
Distribution of employee required
contributions (per contract or
PEPRA):
 Send notification
 Collect documentation
 Lost participant process
 Apply interest
 Process check

Pension Analyst PRSA

Conduct Lost Participant Searches Pension Analyst PRSA
Administer Retiree Medical Sr. HR Analyst Sr. HR Analyst
Managing Stale Dated and Lost
Check Replacement

Payroll Analyst and Treasury
Controller Payroll Supervisor

Copies of Retiree Pay Stubs and
1099R’s Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor

Printing, Stuffing, and Mailing Pay
Stubs Payroll Analyst Payroll Supervisor

Verification of Retiree Wages:
gross pay, net wages, no pre-tax
deductions, taxes

Pension Analyst (HR) and Payroll
Analyst

Pension Analyst and/or Payroll
Supervisor



2 11286012.1

Process Retirement Board Vendor
Invoices Pension Analyst PRSA

Collection of Form 700 from
Retirement Board Vendors Pension Analyst PRSA

Plan Documents:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Negotiation of Benefits, Provisions Director, Labor Relations To be determined
Incorporate Negotiated
Benefits/Provisions into Plan
Documents

Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Interpretation of Provisions PRSA and
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Guidance to Staff regarding legal
changes that affect Plans

PRSA and
Deputy Chief Counsel, RT Chief Counsel, RT

Vendor Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Legal Services (Hanson Bridgett)
Contract Procurement PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Actuarial Services (Cheiron)
Contract Procurement PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Retirement Board Policy
Development and Administration

PRSA and Treasury Controller

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

VP Treasury/CFO

Hanson Bridgett and Cheiron

Retirement Board Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Creation of Agenda/IPs Staff Presenting Issue to Board n/a
Creation and Distribution of
Retirement Board Packages PRSA Treasury Controller

Management of Retirement Board
Meetings PRSA Treasury Controller

Moderate Retirement Board
Meeting Pension Analyst PRSA

Preparation and Process Travel
Arrangements for Retirement
Board Members for Training

Pension Analyst PRSA

Training of Staff/Board Members PRSA and Treasury Controller Staff/Vendor SME
New Retirement Board Member
Training PRSA and Treasury Controller Staff/Vendor SME

Collection of Fiduciary Insurance
Payments from Retirement Board
Members

Pension Analyst PRSA

Coordinate Retirement Board
Agenda Development and Posting Pension Analyst PRSA



3 11286012.1

Semi-Annual/Annual/Bi-Annual Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Valuation Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Experience Study PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Fiduciary Liability Insurance PRSA Treasury Controller
Responses to Public Records Act
Requests PRSA Treasury Controller

Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines management Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Contract Administration:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Adherence to contract provisions PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Payment of Invoices Treasury Controller or PRSA VP Treasury/CFO
Contract Management, including
RFP process PRSA and Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Asset Management:

Task Primary Responsibility Back Up Responsibility
Asset Rebalancing Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Account Reconciliations Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Cash Transfers Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Fund Accounting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Investment Management Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Financial Statement Preparation Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Annual Audit Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
State Controller’s Office Reporting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
U.S. Census Bureau Reporting Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO
Work with Contractors (Investment
advisors (Callan), Custodian (State
Street), Fund Managers, Auditors,
and Actuary (Cheiron))

Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO

Review Monthly Asset Rebalancing Treasury Controller VP Treasury/CFO



Atachment B

Sum of Value TranCurr
WBS Element Source object name Per Total

SAXXXX.PENATU Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 007 1,888.94
009 1,553.10
008 1,511.15

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 007 841.67
009 561.11
008 739.65

SAXXXX.PENATU Total 7,095.62
SAXXXX.PENIBEW Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 007 965.48

009 1,091.40
008 755.60

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 007 178.54
009 357.07
008 306.06

SAXXXX.PENIBEW Total 3,654.15
SAXXXX.PENSALA Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 007 1,217.39

009 1,007.47
008 839.59

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 009 153.03
008 229.55

SAXXXX.PENSALA Total 3,447.03
SAXXXX.PENSION Finance And Treasury / Adelman, Jamie 007 557.94

009 939.68
008 939.68

Finance And Treasury / Gardner, Leona 007 1,397.57
009 3,288.42
008 390.50

Finance And Treasury / Mata, Jennifer 007 1,319.10
009 1,204.93
008 1,507.34

Human Resources / Montung-Fuller, Mari 008 424.05
Finance And Treasury / Volk, Lynda 007 1,349.56

009 3,061.66
008 4,270.24

Finance And Treasury / Weekly, Valerie 007 9,906.16
009 4,113.58
008 7,303.70

Finance And Treasury / Matthews, Rosalie 007 4,514.39
009 4,437.87
008 4,080.81

SAXXXX.PENSION Total 55,007.18
(blank)

Grand Total 69,203.98

Pension Administration Costs
For the Time Period: January 1, 2020 to March 31, 2020



16543246.1

HANSON BRIDGETT LLP &
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS

LEGAL SERVICES SUMMARY

Set forth below is a broad summary report of significant legal matters addressed by
Hanson Bridgett LLP for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Boards
during the Quarter ended March 31, 2020.

1. Weekly client conference calls and internal conferences on pending matters,
upcoming Board meetings and follow-up from prior Board meetings.

2. Preparation for and participation in Special and Quarterly Board Meetings,
including review and markup of agenda materials and related Board Chair
conference calls.

3. Preparation for and participation in new Board Member training.

4. Review and analyze issues regarding correction of errors in benefit
calculations identified in operations audit.

5. Review and revise investment management documentation for new real
estate fund managers.

6. Review and analyze issues regarding adopted SacRT document retention
policy and schedule.

7. Provide counsel on issues including, but not limited to:

a. Financial reporting;

b. Calculation of benefits under various scenarios;

c. Fiduciary duties.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Shayna M. van Hoften



 

RETIREMENT BOARD 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

06-10-20 Fund Manager Review - AQR.docx 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DATE: June 10, 2020 Agenda Item: 15 

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards – ALL 

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury 

SUBJ: Investment Performance Review by AQR for the ATU, IBEW and Salaried 
Retirement Funds for the International Small Capitalization Equity Asset 
Class for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

No Recommendation – For Information Only. 

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Information Only 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

DISCUSSION 

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives 

and Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board).  Under the 

Policy, the Boards meet at least once every eighteen (18) months with each investment 

manager to review the performance of the manager's investment, the manager's 

adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to the manager's organization.  The 

Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset 

classes in which the Plans funds are invested.  The asset classes established by the 

Policy are (1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization 

Equity, (3) International Large Capitalization Equity, (4) International Small 

Capitalization Equity, (5) International Emerging Markets, and (6) Domestic Fixed-

Income. 

AQR is the Retirement Boards’ International Small Capitalization Equity fund manager. 

AQR will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended March 31, 2020, 

shown in Attachment 1, and answering any questions. 

 
 



AQR International Small Cap

April 2020 TTM Review
Prepared exclusively for Sacramento 

Regional Transit District

Private and Confidential

June 2020

FOR CLIENT REVIEW USE ONLY

For Due Diligence Purposes Only

For Institutional Investors Use Only

LVolk
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #1



Disclosures

2

You have requested certain performance information in connection with your due diligence review of the AQR International Small Cap Equity Fund, L.P. (the “Fund”). All information 
disclosed by AQR to you will be deemed Confidential Information and may be used only for informational, due diligence purposes. In consideration of AQR’s making the Confidential 
Information available to you, you agree that you will not: (i) reproduce, summarize or otherwise use any Confidential Information for any purpose other than for Recipient’s internal 
evaluation of establishing a relationship with AQR or investing in the Fund; or (ii) disclose the Confidential Information to any third party. You agree and acknowledge that the Confidential 
Information is and shall remain the property of AQR and AQR has not granted and will not grant you any license, copyright or similar right with respect to any of the Confidential Information.

This document has been provided to you solely for information purposes and does not constitute an offer or solicitation of an offer or any advice or recommendation to purchase any 
securities or other financial instruments or adopt any investment strategy, which may only be made at the time a qualified offeree receives a Confidential Private Placement Memorandum 
(“PPM”) describing the offering and related subscription agreement. All information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by information in the PPM. These securities shall not be 
offered or sold in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful until the requirements of the laws of such jurisdiction have been satisfied.  The factual information 
set forth herein has been obtained or derived from sources believed to be reliable but it is not necessarily all-inclusive and is not guaranteed as to its accuracy and is not to be regarded as 
a representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the information's accuracy or completeness, nor should the attached information serve as the basis of any investment decision.  This 
document is intended exclusively for the use of the person to whom it has been delivered who by accepting it agrees to keep it confidential and it is not to be reproduced or redistributed to 
any other person. Please refer to the Fund's PPM for more information on general terms, risks and fees. For one-on-one presentation use only.

This presentation is not research and should not be treated as research. This presentation does not represent valuation judgments with respect to any financial instrument, issuer, security 
or sector that may be described or referenced herein and does not represent a formal or official view of AQR. 

The views expressed reflect the current views as of the date hereof and neither the speaker nor AQR undertakes to advise you of any changes in the views expressed herein. It should not 
be assumed that the speaker or AQR will make investment recommendations in the future that are consistent with the views expressed herein, or use any or all of the techniques or 
methods of analysis described herein in managing client accounts. AQR and its affiliates may have positions (long or short) or engage in securities transactions that are not consistent with 
the information and views expressed in this presentation. 

The information contained herein is only as current as of the date indicated, and may be superseded by subsequent market events or for other reasons. Charts and graphs provided herein 
are for illustrative purposes only. The information in this presentation has been developed internally and/or obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, neither AQR nor the 
speaker guarantees the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of such information. Nothing contained herein constitutes investment, legal, tax or other advice nor is it to be relied on in 
making an investment or other decision. 

There can be no assurance that an investment strategy will be successful. Historic market trends are not reliable indicators of actual future market behavior or future performance of any 
particular investment which may differ materially, and should not be relied upon as such. Target allocations contained herein are subject to change. There is no assurance that the target 
allocations will be achieved, and actual allocations may be significantly different than that shown here. This presentation should not be viewed as a current or past recommendation or a 
solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any securities or to adopt any investment strategy. 

The information in this presentation may contain projections or other forward‐looking statements regarding future events, targets, forecasts or expectations regarding the strategies 
described herein, and is only current as of the date indicated. There is no assurance that such events or targets will be achieved, and may be significantly different from that shown here. 
The information in this presentation, including statements concerning financial market trends, is based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate and may be superseded by 
subsequent market events or for other reasons. Performance of all cited indices is calculated on a total return basis with dividends reinvested. 

The investment strategy and themes discussed herein may be unsuitable for investors depending on their specific investment objectives and financial situation. Please note that changes in 
the rate of exchange of a currency may affect the value, price or income of an investment adversely. 

Neither AQR nor the speaker assumes any duty to, nor undertakes to update forward looking statements. No representation or warranty, express or implied, is made or given by or on 
behalf of AQR, the speaker or any other person as to the accuracy and completeness or fairness of the information contained in this presentation, and no responsibility or liability is 
accepted for any such information. By accepting this presentation in its entirety, the recipient acknowledges its understanding and acceptance of the foregoing statement. 



Firm Overview



4Source: AQR. All figures approximate as of 3/31/2020; AUM includes assets managed by AQR and its advisory affiliates. Includes current and former professors

Systematic investing grounded in economic theory

Our Firm

Investment innovation
at the nexus of economics, 
behavioral finance, data 
and technology

• Dedicated to the pursuit of investment 

excellence for our clients

• Pioneer in quantitative investing through 

applied research

• Leading provider of long-only and liquid 

alternative strategies

• Clients representing some of the largest and 

most sophisticated investors across the globe

1998
Year founded

~800
Employees in 9 
offices globally

~70
Ph.D.s and 

~20 professors

$143
Billion in AUM



5Source: AQR.

Fundamental investors pursuing advantages at every step

Our Approach

Fundamental Investing

We rely on sound economic theory and analysis to help 

us deliver long-term, repeatable results.

Systematically Applied

A disciplined methodology underlies everything we do. 

Our models, built over 20 years, are based on a 

continuous process of design, test, refine, repeat.

Thoughtfully Designed

In portfolio construction, risk management and trading 

we seek additional value for our clients. Using both 

qualitative and quantitative tools, we’re meticulous in 

every detail of the investment process. 



6

As of 3/31/2020. Source: AQR, SSRN and Google Scholar. 
1Graham & Dodd Awards won in 2018, 2015, 2011, 2005, 2004, 2003, 2000, 1998, 1991; Bernstein Fabozzi Awards won in 2020, 2018, 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012, 2005, 2004, 2003; 
Smith Breeden Awards won in 2010, 2008, 2002, 2000, 1998; DFA Awards won in 2016, 2014, 2008, 2005; Michael Brennan Awards won in 2014, 2013, 2005 and 2004; Fischer Black 
Prize won in 2007; Bernacer Prize won in 2011; Markowitz Award won in 2015. 
2Three Smith Breeden awards were second place mentions; two DFA awards were second place mentions; one Michael Brennan award was a second place mention.
3Social Science Research Network (SSRN) Finance Economic Network ranked by total new downloads of papers in the last 3 Years. SSRN List is as of 3/02/2020, Google Scholar list 
as of 7/23/2019.

Committed to advancing financial knowledge

Industry-Leading Research

• Nearly half of employees hold 

advanced degrees

• Approximately 20 current and 

former professors work at AQR

• AQR Asset Management Institute 

at London Business School 

established to promote excellence 

in asset management

• AQR Insight Award: annual 

$100,000 prize honoring 

unpublished papers that provide 

the most significant investment 

insights

• Online research library with more 

than 300 AQR papers, journal 

articles, books and periodicals, as 

well as our data sets

Academic Engagement

60 Research Awards

Notable awards include1:

• 10 Bernstein Fabozzi JPM Awards

• 9 Graham & Dodd Awards

• 6 Smith Breeden Awards2

• 4 DFA Prizes2

• 4 Michael Brennan Awards2

• 1 Fischer Black Prize 

• 1 Bernacer Prize

• 1 Markowitz JOIM Award

Awards and Prizes

Top Journal Article Citations

1. University of Chicago

2. New York University (NYU)

3. Dartmouth College

4. AQR Capital Management

5. University of Pennsylvania

SSRN Downloads

1. New York University (NYU)

2. University of Chicago

3. Harvard University

4. Stanford University

5. Cornell University

6. University of Pennsylvania

7. AQR Capital Management

8. University of Navarra

9. Columbia University

10. University of Oxford

Widely-Cited Financial Research3



7Source: AQR.

How AQR is navigating unprecedented times

Our Focus in the Current Environment

In Service of Our Clients

• AQR remains ever-focused on our clients—providing transparent insights into portfolios and access to our resources

• Biweekly Macro Wrap Up, including a March 2020 Special Edition on the current environment with a deeper dive into 
fixed income markets to help investors stay informed

• Webinar Series: Navigating through Uncertainty to share our observations on a variety of topics including asset 
allocation, implications of the current environment on fixed income, and alternative risk premia

In Service of Our People

• Employee health and well-being remain a top priority

• AQR successfully implemented our Business Continuity Management (BCM) infrastructure without material impact on 
our day-to-day operations

• Retaining talent and fostering connectivity continue to be areas of intense focus

Commitment to Investment Beliefs

• AQR has always encouraged diversification and a long-term investing outlook, and these tenets are even more 
important during this time of extreme uncertainty

• We remain steadfast in employing our systematic, research-driven approach to investing with robust risk management 

• We will continue to publish academic thought pieces inspired by client questions and market events, including our 
recently published “Chasing Your Own Tail (Risk), Revisited”

https://www.aqr.com/Insights/Research/Macro-Wrap-Up
https://event.on24.com/eventRegistration/EventLobbyServlet?target=reg20.jsp&referrer=&eventid=2267941&sessionid=1&key=E1B80F65A5B91D44BA9C5D759A362EF2&regTag=935852&sourcepage=register


8
Source: AQR. There is no guarantee that target returns will be achieved. Actual results may come in higher or lower than expected.
*Approximate as of 3/31/2020, includes assets managed by AQR and its advisory affiliates

Diversified strategies across asset classes

Our Offerings

Asset Class Strategies
Target 

Beta Range
$143 B
AUM*

Equity
• 3 Alpha

• Defensive

• Enhanced

• Styles

• Relaxed Constraint

• Tax Aware

0.7 – 1.0 $80 B

Fixed Income
• Core Plus

• Emerging Markets

• Global Aggregate

• Global Government

• High Yield Corporates

• Investment Grade Corporates

1.0 $5 B

Alternatives:

Total Return

• Adaptive Multi-Asset

• Delphi

• Global Risk Premium

• Long/Short Equity

• Multi-Strategy Total Return

• Tax Aware
0.1 – 0.7 $28 B

Alternatives:

Absolute Return

• Alpha
− Absolute Return
− Absolute Return Credit
− Churchill
− Equity Market Neutral
− Global Macro
− Tax Aware

• Alternative Risk Premia
− DELTA
− Event Driven
− Managed Futures
− Style Premia
− Volatility Risk Premium

0.0 $30 B



By Type By Region  

9
Source: AQR.
Approximate as of 3/31/2020, includes assets managed by AQR and its advisory affiliates.

Our assets are diversified by client type and across regions

Assets Under Management 

North America South America Europe
Middle East & 

Africa
Asia

Australia & 
New Zealand

$83 B $1 B $30 B $9 B $3 B $17 B

Pension — Public
$38 B

Pension — Corporate
$33 B

Financial Intermediary
$26 B

Sovereign Wealth
$21 B

Asset 
Management

$8 B

Endowment & 
Foundation

$9 B 

Insurance 
$6 B

Union / Multi 
Employer $2 B



Our Team
Experienced leadership across disciplines

Personnel as of 4/15/2020
*Member of Executive Committee
**Effective 4/15/2020, Scott Carter will serve as Head of Trading and Financing 10

Cliff Asness, Ph.D.*
Managing and Founding Principal

John Liew, Ph.D.*
Founding Principal

David Kabiller, CFA*
Founding Principal

Portfolio Management, Research, Risk, Trading and Financing Business Development Corporate Infrastructure

Ronen Israel*
Principal

Lars Nielsen*
Principal

Portfolio Management and Research Trading and Financing Client Solutions Finance Legal and Compliance

Michele Aghassi, Ph.D.
Principal

Yao Hua Ooi
Principal

Scott Carter**
Principal

Gregor Andrade, Ph.D.
Principal

Joey Lee
Principal

John Howard*
Principal
Chief Finance Officer
Co-Chief Operating Officer

H.J. Willcox
Principal
Chief Legal Officer
Global Head of Compliance

Jordan Brooks, Ph.D.
Principal

Lasse Pedersen, Ph.D.
Principal

Risk Management

Bill Cashel
Principal

Michael Mendelson*
Principal

Bradley Asness
Principal
Co-Chief Operating Officer

Human ResourcesAndrea Frazzini, Ph.D.
Principal

Scott Richardson, Ph.D.
Principal

Michael Patchen, CFA
Principal
Chief Risk Officer

Matthew Chilewich
Principal

Chris Palazzolo, CFA
Principal

Jen Frost
Principal
Chief Human Resources Officer

Patrick Ryan
PrincipalJohn Huss

Principal
Nathan Sosner, Ph.D.
Principal

Jeff Dunn
Principal

Ted Pyne, Ph.D.
Principal

Michael Katz, Ph.D.
Principal

Ashwin Thapar
Principal

Jeremy Getson, CFA
Principal

Systems Development 
and IT

Accounting, Operations, 
and Client Administration

David Kupersmith
Principal

Mark Mitchell, Ph.D.
Principal (CNH)

Marketing Portfolio Solutions

Stephen Mock
Principal
Co-Chief Technology Officer

Steve Mellas
Principal

Ari Levine
Principal

Todd Pulvino, Ph.D.
Principal (CNH)

Suzanne Escousse 
Principal
Chief Marketing Officer

Antti Ilmanen, Ph.D.
Principal Ian Roche

Principal
Co-Chief Technology Officer

Scott Metchick
Principal

Rocky Bryant
Principal (CNH)

Daniel Villalon, CFA
Managing Director

Tobias Moskowitz, Ph.D.
Principal



11Personnel as of 4/15/2020

Global Stock Selection Team 

Portfolio Management and Research

Andrea Frazzini, Ph.D.
Principal

Michele Aghassi, Ph.D., CFA
Principal

John Huss
Principal

Ronen Israel
Principal

Lars Nielsen
Principal 

Tobias Moskowitz, Ph.D.
Principal

Scott Richardson, Ph.D.
Principal

Nathan Sosner, Ph.D.
Principal

Chris Doheny, CFA
Managing Director

Shaun Fitzgibbons
Managing Director

Alla Markova
Managing Director

Lukasz Pomorski, Ph.D.
Managing Director

Laura Serban, Ph.D.
Managing Director

Michael Wegener, Ph.D.
Managing Director

Lei Xie, Ph.D.
Managing Director

Alberto Botter
Executive Director

Greg Hall
Executive Director

David Kershner, CFA
Executive Director

Adrienne Ross, CFA
Executive Director

Patrick Kazley
Vice President

Ken LeStrange, CFA
Vice President

Trading and Financing Portfolio Implementation Risk Management Front Office Technology

Scott Carter
Principal

Michael Katz, Ph.D.
Principal

Mike Patchen
Principal

Stephen Mock
Principal

Ian Roche
Principal



1. Select Investment Universe 2. Evaluate Attractiveness of Each Stock

We use broad investment universes and generally do not 
stray from benchmark names. 

3. Portfolio Construction 4. Trading

Investment Process
Consistent process across AQR Enhanced Equity Strategies

12

Stock’s 

Final View

Value

Momentum

Stability

Earnings Quality

Investor Sentiment

Management Signaling

Rebalance
Portfolio

Customized 
Trading

Algorithms
Market

MSCI ACWIMSCI World MSCI EM

Russell 2000
MSCI EAFE

S&P 500

Source: AQR. Investment process is subject to change at any time without notice. Please read important disclosures in the Appendix. In equities and futures markets, AQR utilizes 
broker’s infrastructure to access electronic trading venues. In FX markets, AQR connects directly to dealers and electronic trading venues.

Implementable 

Portfolio

Stock Views

Real World 

Constraints & 

Costs



Performance Review



Portfolio Return

(Gross)
Benchmark*

Gross Excess 

Return

Contribution to Gross Excess Return

Europe UK Japan

Australia & 

Asia ex-

Japan

Q2 2019 0.23% 1.71% -1.48% -1.1% -0.4% 0.4% -0.3%

Q3 2019 -1.13% -0.44% -0.70% 0.2% -0.2% -0.4% -0.3%

Q4 2019 12.72% 11.52% 1.20% 0.2% 0.1% 0.7% 0.2%

Q1 2020 -27.93% -27.52% -0.41% 0.3% -0.1% -0.3% -0.4%

April-20 9.36% 10.40% -1.03% -1.1% 0.2% 0.1% -0.3%

Summary Sacramento Regional Transit District (since August 1, 2016)

Since Inception (Cuml) 0.82% 8.59% -7.77% -5.3% 0.1% -1.5% -1.1%

Since Inception (Annl) 0.22% 2.22% -2.00% -1.4% 0.0% -0.4% -0.3%

Summary (since August 1, 2007)

Trailing 1 Year -13.14% -12.28% -0.85% -0.7% 0.3% 0.7% -1.2%

3 Years (Annl) -3.02% -1.01% -2.01% -1.4% 0.1% -0.1% -0.6%

5 Years (Annl) 1.12% 2.07% -0.95% -0.7% 0.2% -0.4% 0.0%

7 Years (Annl) 3.59% 4.25% -0.65% -0.4% 0.3% -0.5% -0.1%

10 Years (Annl) 6.30% 5.67% 0.63% 0.2% 0.6% -0.1% 0.0%

Since Inception (Cuml) 54.55% 31.29% 23.26% 8.1% 13.3% 2.0% -0.1%

Since Inception (Annl) 3.47% 2.16% 1.31% 0.5% 0.8% 0.1% 0.0%

Tracking Error 2.23%

Information Ratio** 0.6

Performance Review
Since inception performance

AQR International Small Cap Equity Fund, L.P.
August 1, 2007 - April 30, 2020

Source: AQR. Performance figures herein represent unaudited estimates of realized and unrealized gains and losses prepared by AQR. Gross performance does not reflect the 
deduction of investment advisory fees. Please see the Appendix for important risk and performance disclosures. Excess returns are calculated as portfolio returns minus the 
benchmark. *Benchmark: MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index USD End of Day. Past performance is not a guarantee of future performance. Please refer to the monthly statements 
provided by your custodian or administrator for actual returns. Attributions are subject to change without notice.
**Information Ratio is calculated as the Annualized Excess Return divided by Tracking Error.

14

Period Initial Contribution ($K) Contributions ($K) Withdrawals ($K) Investment Earnings ($K) Ending Balance ($K)

Since Inception $ 12,202 - $ 704 $ -189 $ 11,309



-3.0%

-2.5%

-2.0%

-1.5%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

Valuation Momentum Quality Sentiment Gross Excess Return

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 E

x
c

e
s

s
 R

e
tu

rn
Performance Review
Trailing One Year Investment theme performance

Stock Selection
May 1, 2019 – April 30, 2020

Source: AQR. Investment theme performance is expressed as contributions to excess return above the account’s stated benchmark by theme. Past performance is not a guarantee of 
future performance. The above analysis is specific to the client’s account. Gross performance does not reflect the deduction of investment advisory fees. Attribution is subject to change 
at any time without notice. Please see additional performance disclosures in the Appendix. 15



Performance Review

Stock Selection
May 1, 2019 - April 30, 2020

Trailing One Year Sector attribution

Average Sector Weight Excess Return

Portfolio Benchmark Active
Sector 

Selection

Stock 

Selection
Total

Communication Services 2.3% 4.9% -2.7% 0.0% -0.6% -0.6%

Consumer Discretionary 12.4% 12.4% 0.1% -0.2% -0.2% -0.4%

Consumer Staples 5.1% 6.4% -1.2% -0.2% 0.2% 0.0%

Energy 1.5% 2.4% -1.0% 0.6% -0.5% 0.1%

Financials 8.2% 10.7% -2.5% 0.2% 0.3% 0.5%

Health Care 10.9% 7.7% 3.2% 0.7% -0.4% 0.3%

Industrials 20.4% 21.2% -0.8% 0.1% -0.8% -0.8%

Information Technology 15.7% 10.0% 5.6% 0.9% -0.8% 0.1%

Materials 4.8% 8.0% -3.2% 0.0% -0.6% -0.6%

Real Estate 13.9% 13.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%

Utilities 4.8% 2.5% 2.3% 0.4% -0.1% 0.3%

Total 100.0% 100.0% 0.0% 2.6% -3.4% -0.9%

16

Source: AQR. Performance figures herein represent unaudited estimates of realized and unrealized gains and losses prepared by AQR. Gross performance does not reflect the 
deduction of investment advisory fees. Past performance is not a guarantee of future performance. Please see the Appendix for important risk and performance disclosures. Excess 
returns are calculated excess of designated benchmark: MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index USD End of Day. Please refer to the monthly statements provided by your custodian or 
administrator for actual returns. Attributions are subject to change without notice.



Performance Review
Portfolio characteristics: Equity exposure

Portfolio Characteristics
Stock Selection Exposure

April 30, 2020

Sector Exposure
Stock Selection Exposure

April 30, 2020

Active Weight

Under Over

Sources: AQR, Compustat, Datastream, Bloomberg, Worldscope and IBES. Average P/E ratios of the stocks in the portfolios exclude individual stock price-to-earnings ratios that are 
negative and the top and bottom 1 percentile of the remaining. Average P/B ratios of the stocks in the portfolios exclude individual stock price-to-book ratios that are negative and the 
top and bottom 1 percentile of the remaining. Average Sales/EV ratios of the portfolios exclude individual stocks that have sales-to-enterprise values that are negative and the top and 
bottom 1 percentile of the remaining. Portfolio characteristics are subject to change. Past performance is not a guarantee of future performance. Benchmark: MSCI EAFE Small Cap 
Net Index USD End of Day.     
*12 Month Return of Holdings is representative of how stocks held in the account or benchmark would have performed over the previous 12 months in USD, gross of fees and weighted 
as of the date reported. This performance is not representative of the actual performance of the benchmark, account, or any other portfolio that AQR manages. 17

Portfolio Benchmark

Number of Stocks 536 2,308

Weighted Avg Market Cap ($M) 1,838 2,466

Median Market Cap ($M) 1,122 869

P/E (trailing) 10.0 13.8

P/E (forward) 11.8 15.4

P/B 1.0 1.2

P/CF 6.0 8.0

ROE (5-yr) 12.8 12.3

Debt/EQ 0.5 0.7

Sales/EV 1.3 0.8

Earnings Growth (5 yr trailing) 10.3 10.4

12 Month Return of Holdings* -1.7% -2.4%

Portfolio Benchmark
Active 

Weight

A
p

r-
2
0

M
a
r-

2
0

D
e
c
-1

9

S
e
p

-1
9

J
u

n
-1

9

Communication Services 1.7% 4.7% -3.0%

Consumer Discretionary 12.9% 11.6% 1.4%

Consumer Staples 5.2% 7.0% -1.8%

Energy 0.8% 1.8% -1.0%

Financials 8.9% 10.2% -1.3%

Health Care 14.5% 8.8% 5.7%

Industrials 16.1% 20.7% -4.6%

Information Technology 16.9% 11.1% 5.9%

Materials 5.5% 8.4% -3.0%

Real Estate 13.2% 13.1% 0.2%

Utilities 4.3% 2.8% 1.5%

Total 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%



Additional Strategy Details
To supplement your understanding of how the International Small Cap Fund operates, the 

following slides include additional information about how certain attributes of the Strategies 

performed over different periods of time.

The performance shown is not the performance of the International Small Cap Fund and is not 

an indication of how the Fund would have performed in the past or will perform in the future.  The 

performance presented utilizes a strategy substantially similar to that which is utilized for the 

Fund. However, the Fund and its performance differ from the International Small Cap strategy 

due to factors including, but not limited to, volatility targets, differences in cash flows, fees, 

expenses, performance calculation methods, and portfolio sizes and composition. 

The following slides may include, for illustrative, informational or diligence purposes, hypothetical 

or projected returns of the Strategy. This information is speculative in nature and no 

representation or guarantee can be made or is being made as to whether the Strategy will 

perform in line with the estimates provided herein.  Hypothetical performance results have many 

inherent limitations and AQR does not represent that any investor will, or is likely to achieve, 

performance similar to that shown. Therefore, the returns presented herein should not be 

considered indicative of the possible return of the Strategy or any of its investments.  Actual 

results likely will vary significantly.



Performance Review
Outperformance in most years, with diversification benefits across regions

19

Yearly Gross Excess Return Attribution
August 1, 2007 – March 31, 2020

Source: AQR. Performance from August 1, 2007 through March 31, 2020, of the International Small Cap Equity EAFE Composite in USD. Performance for the month ending March 31, 
2020 is estimated and subject to change. Gross performance does not reflect the deduction of investment advisory fees. Gross excess returns are calculated as composite returns 
minus the benchmark (MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index USD End of Day). Past performance is not a guarantee of future performance. Benchmark: MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index 
USD End of Day. The data presented herein is supplemental to the GIPS® compliant presentation for the International Small Cap Equity EAFE Composite included in the Appendix. 
Please read important disclosures in the Appendix. Gross performance results do not reflect the deduction of investment advisory fees, which would reduce an investor’s actual return. 

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Europe Japan Australia & Asia ex-Japan Total



Fundamentals
As value has sold off, spreads have moved significantly

Source: AQR. Value composite includes four value measures: book-to-price, earnings-to-price, forecast earnings-to-price, and sales-to-enterprise value; spreads are measured based 
on ratios. To construct industry-neutrality, the value spreads are constructed by comparing the aforementioned value measures within each industry,  which are then aggregated up to 
represent an entire portfolio. Hypothetical data has inherent limitations, some of which are disclosed in the Appendix. Please see the Hypothetical AQR International Small Cap Value 
Backtest Description in the appendix. Please read the Appendix for important disclosures. 20

V
a

lu
e

 S
p

re
a

d
 (

Z
-S

c
o

re
)

Hypothetical Industry-Neutral Portfolio International Small Cap Value Spread
June 1, 1994 – March 31, 2020

95th

Percentile

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Investment Philosophy and 
Process



Evaluating Stocks

• We form a view on each stock through a model developed and improved over the past 20+ years.

• Stocks are evaluated based on the below signals, relative to other stocks in the below peer groups, both regionally and 

globally.

Source: AQR. Investment process is subject to change at any time without notice. Please read important disclosures in the Appendix. 22

Signal Groups Peer Groups

Valuation: Attractive prices
Within Industries

Momentum: Improving prices and fundamentals

Across Industries
Stability: Stable and high quality financials

Earnings Quality: Sound accounting practices
Economically-Linked Groups

Investor Sentiment: Support of high conviction investors

Country-Industry Pairs
Management Signaling: Shareholder-friendly management

AQR’s evaluation criteria are based on economic signals



Evaluating Stocks

Below is a stylized example of our model’s view on a single stock (ranks/percentiles), highlighting a small 

subset of our signals.

Example: local auto components stock (tires & rubber)

*Does not include most recent month’s return.
Source: AQR. Example is for illustrative purposes only.  For Percentile score, the higher the score, the better.  The elements of AQR’s investment process presented herein do not 
indicate the possibility of profits or losses within a portfolio and are subject to change at any time. Holdings are subject to change. These representative security signals were randomly 
selected merely to illustrate our investment process. The securities presented herein are for illustrative purposes only and not a representation that they will or are likely to achieve 
profits or losses. Not to be construed as investment advice or a recommendation. 23

Within Industry 

(Example Stock vs. Auto Stock Peers)

Signal Example Data Value Percentile

Valuation:
Adjusted Price / 

Earnings
14.5x 31%

Momentum:
Adjusted 12 Month 

Return*
20.8% 77%

Earnings 

Quality:

Change in Accounts 

Receivable
0.9% 69%

Stability:
3-year Return on 

Equity
12.7% 55%

Investor 

Sentiment

Change in % of 

Shares Shorted
0.7% 54%

Management 

Signaling:

% Change in Shares 

Outstanding
-2.4% 91%

Across Industry 

(Auto Industry vs. Other Industries)

Signal Example Data Value Percentile

Industry Price Change Last 12 Months -1.2% 24%

Economically-Linked Groups

(Example’s Linked Peers vs. Other Stocks’  Linked Peers)

Signal Example Data Value Percentile

Momentum of Customer Supplier Pairs 16.6% 88%

Country-Industry  Pairs

(Local Auto Components Stocks vs. Other Countries’)

Signal Example Data Value Percentile

3-year Return on Equity 17.5% 81%

Percentile Score: 

92%
Based on 

weighted-average 

signal scores



Portfolio Construction
Proprietary rebalancing process

* We utilize BARRA models as our source of risk forecasts
Source: AQR. For illustrative purposes only. Investment process is subject to change at any time without notice. Please read important disclosures in the Appendix. 24

Return Risk Constraints

Active Views Forecasts* Position limits,

Transaction costs,

etc.

Robust Optimization

Proprietary approach to keep portfolios close to model 

while accounting for risk, costs, and constraints

Final Portfolio



Views on remaining stocks

Signals 

Groups

Information 

Technology 

Stock

Consumer 

Discretionary 

Stock

Industrials 

Stock

Industrials 

Stock

Utilities

Stock

Financials 

Stock

Consumer 

Discretionary 

Stock

Consumer 

Staples 

Stock

Health Care 

Stock

Financials 

Stock

Value

Momentum

Earnings 

Quality

Stability

Investor 

Sentiment

Management 

Signaling

Active 

Weight
1.4% 1.2% 1.1% 1.0% 1.0% -0.6% -0.7% -0.7% -0.7% -0.8%

Top 5 Overweights Top 5 Underweights

Portfolio Construction

• Model views drive active weights

• Avoid concentration in any single name

Top Active Positions

Sample portfolio

Source: AQR. For illustrative purposes only and not representative of a portfolio that AQR currently manages.  Not to be construed as investment advice or a recommendation. 25



Appendices



Performance Disclosures

27

In the United States, this material is distributed by AQR Investments, LLC, a broker-dealer registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and a member of FINRA and 
SIPC. Securities are offered through AQR Investments, LLC, is an affiliate of AQR Capital Management, LLC.

This document has been provided to you solely for information purposes and does not constitute an offer or solicitation of an offer or any advice or recommendation to purchase any 
securities or other financial instruments or adopt any investment strategy, which may only be made at the time a qualified offeree receives a Confidential Private Placement Memorandum 
(“PPM”) describing the offering and related subscription agreement. All information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by information in the PPM. These securities shall not be 
offered or sold in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful until the requirements of the laws of such jurisdiction have been satisfied.  The factual information 
set forth herein has been obtained or derived from sources believed to be reliable but it is not necessarily all-inclusive and is not guaranteed as to its accuracy and is not to be regarded as 
a representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the information's accuracy or completeness, nor should the attached information serve as the basis of any investment decision.  This 
document is intended exclusively for the use of the person to whom it has been delivered who by accepting it agrees to keep it confidential and it is not to be reproduced or redistributed to 
any other person. Please refer to the Fund's PPM for more information on general terms, risks and fees. For one-on-one presentation use only.

All performance figures contained herein reflect the reinvestment of dividends and all other earnings and represent unaudited estimates of realized and unrealized gains and losses 
prepared by AQR Capital Management, LLC.  There is no guarantee as to the above information's accuracy or completeness. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. 
Existing Investors, please refer to the monthly statements provided by your custodian or administrator for actual returns. 

The interests in the fund referenced herein (the "Fund") have not been approved or disapproved by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") or by the securities 
regulatory authority of any state or of any other jurisdiction. The interests have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), the securities laws 
of any other state or the securities laws of any other jurisdiction, nor is such registration contemplated. The following information includes risks, tax considerations and other important 
disclosures related to an investment in the Fund. This information is not exhaustive and is subject to the more complete disclosures in the Fund’s offering documents, which must be 
reviewed carefully prior to making an investment decision. 

The Investment Manager has total trading authority over the Fund and the Fund is not registered as an investment company under 1940 Act, and therefore, will not be required to adhere to 
certain operational restrictions and requirements under the Company Act. The Fund’s investment activities will be carried out in the manner deemed advisable by the Investment Manager. 
The trading methods employed on behalf of the Fund are proprietary to the Investment Manager, therefore an investor will not be able to determine any details of such methods or whether 
they are being followed. There are no material limitations or restrictions on the particular categories or the magnitude of the Fund’s investments, or on the investment strategies, techniques 
and financial instruments to be utilized by the Investment Manager, which may from time to time differ from those which are described herein.

The Fund’s investment program is speculative and entails substantial risks, including a complete loss of capital. There can be no assurance that the Fund’s investment objectives will be 
achieved or that significant losses will not be incurred. The Fund may utilize a variety of investment techniques, each of which can involve substantial volatility and can, in certain 
circumstances, substantially increase the adverse impact to which the Fund’s investment portfolio may be subject. The Fund may be deemed to be a highly speculative investment, 
involving a high degree of risk and is not suitable or desirable for all investors. The Fund is designed for sophisticated investors who can bear the economic risk of the loss of their 
investment in the Fund, and who have a limited need for liquidity in their investment. The Fund has a limited operating history upon which prospective investors can evaluate its 
performance.

Request ID: 291345



Performance Disclosures

28

There are significant restrictions on withdrawals and transfers from the Fund (which may be settled in securities rather than cash). The net asset value of the Fund may be determined by its 
administrator in consultation with its Investment Manager, and may include valuations for unrealized investments. Actual performance may differ substantially from the unrealized values 
presented; no interests will be listed on an exchange, there is no secondary market for an investor’s investment in the Fund and none is expected to develop. Consequently, investors may 
not be able to liquidate their investment readily in the event of an emergency or for any other reason.

The success of the Fund’s activities will be affected by general economic and market conditions, such as interest rates, avai lability of credit, inflation rates, economic uncertainty, changes 
in laws (including laws relating to taxation of the Fund’s investments), currency exchange controls, and national and international political circumstances (including wars, terrorist acts or 
security operations). These factors may affect the level and volatility of securities prices and the liquidity of the Fund’s investments. Volatility or illiquidity could impair the Fund’s profitability 
or result in losses. The Fund could incur material losses even if the Investment Manager reacts quickly to difficult market conditions, and there can be no assurance that the Fund will not 
suffer material losses and other adverse effects from broad and rapid changes in market conditions in the future.

The investment program of the Fund involves numerous risks including, without limitation, risks associated with concentration, leverage, the use of speculative investment strategies and 
techniques, interest rates, volatility, systems risks and other risks inherent in the Fund’s activities. Certain investment techniques of the Investment Manager (e.g., use of direct leverage or 
indirectly through leveraged investments) can, in certain circumstances, magnify the impact of adverse market moves to which the Fund may be subject.

Although diversification is considered by the Investment Manager as part of its overall portfolio risk management process, the Fund may not be fully diversified at all times. In addition, the 
Investment Manager is not restricted as to the percentage of the Fund’s assets that may be invested in any particular issuer, industry, instrument, market or strategy. hedge Funds may 
involve a complex tax structure, which should be reviewed carefully, and may involve structures or strategies that may cause delays in important tax information being sent to investors or 
cause investors to incur tax liabilities during a year in which they have not received a distribution of any cash from the Fund.

A hedge fund’s fees and expenses−which may be substantial regardless of any positive return−can offset trading profits. Hedge funds are not required to provide periodic pricing or 
valuation information to investors. Although AQR will attempt to limit its transactions to counterparties which are established, well-capitalized and creditworthy, the Fund will be subject to 
the risk of the inability of counterparties to perform with respect to transactions, whether due to insolvency, bankruptcy or other causes, which could subject the Fund to substantial losses.

The Investment Manager is subject to various conflicts of interest that are further disclosed in the Fund’s offering documents and AQR’s Form ADV.  



Performance Disclosures

HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE MANY INHERENT LIMITATIONS, SOME OF WHICH, BUT NOT ALL, ARE DESCRIBED HEREIN. NO REPRESENTATION IS 

BEING MADE THAT ANY FUND OR ACCOUNT WILL OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN HEREIN. IN FACT, THERE ARE FREQUENTLY 

SHARP DIFFERENCES BETWEEN HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND THE ACTUAL RESULTS SUBSEQUENTLY REALIZED BY ANY PARTICULAR TRADING 

PROGRAM. ONE OF THE LIMITATIONS OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS IS THAT THEY ARE GENERALLY PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. IN 

ADDITION, HYPOTHETICAL TRADING DOES NOT INVOLVE FINANCIAL RISK, AND NO HYPOTHETICAL TRADING RECORD CAN COMPLETELY ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF 

FINANCIAL RISK IN ACTUAL TRADING. FOR EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO WITHSTAND LOSSES OR TO ADHERE TO A PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM IN SPITE OF TRADING 

LOSSES ARE MATERIAL POINTS THAT CAN ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS. THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER FACTORS RELATED TO THE MARKETS IN 

GENERAL OR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ANY SPECIFIC TRADING PROGRAM WHICH CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE PREPARATION OF HYPOTHETICAL 

PERFORMANCE RESULTS, ALL OF WHICH CAN ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS. The hypothetical performance results contained herein represent the application 

of the quantitative models as currently in effect on the date first written above and there can be no assurance that the models will remain the same in the future or that an application of the 

current models in the future will produce similar results because the relevant market and economic conditions that prevailed during the hypothetical performance period will not necessarily 

recur. Discounting factors may be applied to reduce suspected anomalies. This backtest’s return, for this period, may vary depending on the date it is run. Hypothetical performance results 

are presented for illustrative purposes only. In addition, our transaction cost assumptions utilized in backtests, where noted, are based on AQR Capital Management, LLC’s, (“AQR”)’s 

historical realized transaction costs and market data. Certain of the assumptions have been made for modeling purposes and are unlikely to be realized. No representation or warranty is 

made as to the reasonableness of the assumptions made or that all assumptions used in achieving the returns have been stated or fully considered. Changes in the assumptions may have 

a material impact on the hypothetical returns presented. Actual advisory fees for products offering this strategy may vary. 

Hypothetical AQR International Small Cap Model Description: The AQR Model Backtest represent the full-set alpha signals within AQR’s Global Stock Selection strategy to evaluate 

stocks and create a long-short, market-neutral and industry-neutral equity portfolio based exclusively on these signals. The model employs various investment themes, including Value, 

Momentum, Quality, and Sentiment with the intention of overweighting stocks that exhibit characteristics consistent with these themes, and shorting those that do not. Backtest returns are 

gross of advisory fees and transaction costs from January 1, 1990 – December 31, 2019. The backtest utilizes a monthly rebalancing schedule and targets 7% annual volatility. The 

investment universe includes a broad subset of liquid tradeable small cap stocks roughly equivalent to the MSCI Small Cap World ex-US Index. The risk model used is the Barra Developed 

Equity Risk Model (BIMDEV). 

Hypothetical AQR International Small Cap Valuation Theme Backtest Descriptions: 

The AQR Valuation Theme Backtests utilize the full set of underlying factors that compose the Valuation theme within AQR’s Global Stock Selection strategy to evaluate stocks and create 

a long-short, market-neutral and industry-neutral equity portfolio based exclusively on these signals within each of the identified regions. The Valuation Theme is designed to capture the 

tendency for relatively cheap assets to outperform relatively expensive ones. Backtest returns are gross of advisory fees and transaction costs from February 1, 1984 – December 31, 2019 

(when data is available by region). The backtests utilize a monthly rebalancing schedule and target 7% annual volatility. The investment universes include a broad subset of liquid tradeable 

large cap stocks within the various regions, except for Small Cap which exclusively includes small caps. The risk models used are the Barra U.S. Equity Risk Model (USE3L), Barra 

Developed Equity Risk Model (BIMDEV_noCURR_301L), and Barra Global Equity Risk Model (GEM2L_noCurr). 

29



Performance Disclosures
AQR Capital Management, LLC 
Firm-wide Disclosures

30

This presentation cannot be used in a general solicitation or general advertising to offer or sell interest in its Funds. As such, this information cannot be included in any advertisement, 
article, notice or other communication published in any newspaper, magazine, or similar media or broadcast over television or radio; and cannot be used in any seminar or meeting whose 
attendees have been invited by any general solicitation or general advertising.

Firm Information: AQR Capital Management, LLC (“AQR”) is a Connecticut based investment advisor registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment Advisors Act of 
1940. AQR conducts trading and investment activities involving a broad range of instruments, including, but not limited to, individual equity and debt securities, currencies, futures, commodities, fixed 
income products and other derivative securities. For purposes of firm-wide compliance and firm-wide total assets, AQR defines the “Firm” as entities controlled by or under common control with AQR 
(including voting right). The Firm is comprised of AQR and its advisory affiliates, including CNH Partners, LLC (“CNH”). 

Upon request, AQR will make available a complete list and description of all Firm composites, as well as additional information regarding the policies for valuing portfolios, calculating performance, and 
preparing compliant presentations. 

GIPS Compliance: AQR claims compliance with the Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS®) and has prepared and presented this report in compliance with the GIPS standards. AQR has 
been independently verified for the period August 1, 1998 through December 31, 2017. The verification reports are available upon request. Verification assesses whether (1) the Firm has complied with 
all composite construction requirements of the GIPS standards on a firm-wide basis and (2) the Firm’s policies and procedures are designed to calculate and present performance in compliance with the 
GIPS standards. Verification does not ensure the accuracy of any specific composite presentation.

Composite Characteristics: New accounts that fit a composite definition are added at the start of the first full calendar month after the assets come under management, or after it is deemed that the 
investment decisions made by the investment advisor fully reflect the intended investment strategy of the portfolio. A composite will exclude terminated accounts after the last full calendar month 
performance measurement period that the assets were under management. The composite will continue to include the performance results for all periods prior to termination. For periods beginning 
July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2015, AQR defined a significant cash flow as an external cash flow within a portfolio of 50%. Additional information is available upon request.

Calculation Methodology: All portfolios are valued daily, weekly, intra-monthly or monthly as defined by Firm policy. The Modified Dietz calculation methodology is used when calculating monthly and 
intra-month returns. Mutual funds and UCITS are valued daily and performance is calculated on a daily basis. Gross of fees returns are calculated gross of management and performance fees, 
administrative and custodial costs, and net of transaction costs beginning January 1, 2010. Prior to January 1, 2010, gross of fees returns are gross of management and performance fees, and net of 
administrative, custodial, and transaction costs. Additional information regarding fees and the calculation of gross and net performance is available upon request.

The dispersion measure is the equal-weighted standard deviation of accounts in a composite for the entire year. Dispersion is not considered meaningful for periods shorter than one year or for periods 
during which a composite contains five or fewer accounts for the full period. The three-year annualized ex-post standard deviation measure is inapplicable when 36 monthly returns are not available.

Returns are calculated net of all withholding taxes on foreign dividends. Accruals for fixed income and equity securities are included in calculations. AQR’s management or advisory fees are described in 
Part 2A of its Form ADV. In addition, AQR funds may have a redemption charge up to 2.00% based on gross redemption proceeds that may be charged upon early withdrawals. Consultants supplied with 
gross results are to use this data in accordance with SEC, CFTC and NFA guidelines.

Other Disclosures: AQR may engage in leveraged, derivative, and short positions in order to meet its performance objectives. The use of these positions may have a material impact on performance 
results. Additionally, there may be subjective unobservable inputs used in the valuation of certain financial instruments utilized by certain AQR managed investment vehicles. The risks inherent to the 
strategies employed by accounts included are set forth in the applicable offering documents and other information provided to potential subscribers, from where more detailed information regarding the 
extent to which leverage, derivatives, and short positions can be obtained. These are available upon request, if not provided along with this presentation itself.

Past performance is not an indication of future performance. 



Performance Disclosures
AQR Capital Management, LLC 
International Small Cap Equity EAFE Composite
8/1/2007 – 12/31/2018

31

*MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

Composite Description: The International Small Cap Equity EAFE Composite (the “Composite”) was created in January 2016. Accounts included invest, hold, and trade in securities of developed small 
cap markets outside of the U.S. and Canada. The Composite strategy utilizes a set of valuation, momentum and economic factors based on proprietary Security Selection models geared to assist the 
underlying portfolios in meeting their investment objective. Accounts included will generally be managed by both underweighting and overweighting securities relative to the Benchmark. The Composite is 
denominated in USD. 

Benchmark: The Composite benchmark is the MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index (the “Benchmark”). The Benchmark is designed to measure the equity market performance of small cap indices across the 
world, excluding the U.S. and Canada.

Fees: Composite net of fees returns are calculated by deducting the maximum model management or advisory fee AQR could charge from the composite monthly gross returns. Effective February 2018, 
AQR’s asset-based fees for portfolios within the Composite may range up to 0.85% of assets under management. Prior to February 2018, the Composite’s model fee schedule was 1.00% management 
fee per annum. Fees are generally billed monthly or quarterly at the commencement of the calendar month or quarter during which AQR will perform the services to which the fees relate. Composite 
assets may have been exposed to the impact of performance fees.

Past performance is not an indication of future performance. 

Year Gross Return Net Return Benchmark * Number of Composite Benchmark * Composite Total Firm % Non-Fee

% %  Return % Portfolios 3-Yr StDev % 3-Yr StDev % Assets ($M) Assets ($M) Paying Portfolios

2007 -8.76 -9.14 -8.77 1 N/A N/A 4.54 34,495.05 100

2008 -43.09 -43.68 -47.01 1 N/A N/A 2.58 19,207.22 100

2009 48.91 47.47 46.78 1 N/A N/A 3.84 23,571.55 100

2010 27.78 26.53 22.04 1 28.10 28.86 4.91 32,701.21 100

2011 -12.97 -13.85 -15.94 1 22.98 23.01 4.28 43,540.99 100

2012 23.01 21.80 20.00 1 19.99 19.84 198.85 71,122.42 -

2013 32.07 30.78 29.30 2 16.29 16.14 420.93 98,302.69 -

2014 -3.53 -4.49 -4.95 4 13.34 13.32 755.29 122,655.99 -

2015 13.24 12.12 9.59 4 10.99 11.26 844.04 142,173.39 -

2016 -0.51 -1.50 2.18 4 11.66 12.11 809.03 175,089.36 -

2017 34.10 32.80 33.01 3 11.32 11.60 1,067.09 223,432.52 -

2018 -19.96 -20.66 -17.89 3 12.68 12.86 779.56 193,554.78 -





 

RETIREMENT BOARD 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

06-10-20 Fund Manager Review - Met West.docx 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DATE: June 10, 2020 Agenda Item: 16 

TO: Sacramento Regional Transit Retirement Boards – ALL 

FROM: Jamie Adelman, AVP Finance & Treasury 

SUBJ: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU, IBEW and 
Salaried Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the Quarter 
Ended March 31, 2020 (ALL). (Adelman) 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

No Recommendation – For Information Only. 

RESULT OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Information Only 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

DISCUSSION 

Retirement funds are invested consistent with the Statement of Investment Objectives 
and Policy Guidelines (Policy) adopted by each Retirement Board (Board).  Under the 
Policy, the Boards meet at least once every eighteen (18) months with each investment 
manager to review the performance of the manager's investment, the manager's 
adherence to the Policy, and any material changes to the manager's organization.  The 
Policy also establishes the Retirement Funds’ asset allocation policy and the asset 
classes in which the Plans funds are invested.  The asset classes established by the 
Policy are (1) Domestic Large Capitalization Equity, (2) Domestic Small Capitalization 
Equity, (3) International Large Capitalization Equity, (4) International Small 
Capitalization Equity, (5) International Emerging Markets, and (6) Domestic Fixed-
Income. 
 
Met West is the Retirement Boards’ Domestic Fixed Income fund manager. Met West 
will be presenting performance results for the quarter ended March 31, 2020, shown in 
Attachment 1, and answering any questions. 
 
 



Fixed Income Review
TCW Core and Core Plus Fixed Income Strategies

FOR INVESTMENT PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY

Presented by:

Jamie Franco  |  Senior Vice President  |  Client Services – Fixed Income

PRESENTATION TO:

Sacramento Regional Transit District
 JUNE 10, 2020



DFIqr878CCP   5/19/20          1

FOR INVESTMENT PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY

Core/Core Plus 
Fixed Income* ($131)

Securitized Products ($16)

Emerging Markets ($14)

Long Duration ($12)

Unconstrained/Strategic/Income ($11)

Investment Grade Credit ($6)

Low Duration** ($4)
High Yield/Bank Loans ($3)

Other Fixed Income*** ($2)

TCW Assets Under Management
AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

Firm AUM1: $212 Billion

Fixed Income

Equities

Alternative
Investments

$6
$10

$196

Total Fixed Income Assets2: $197 Billion by Product

Source: TCW
Note: Totals may not reconcile due to rounding.
Comprises the assets under management, or committed to management, of The TCW Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
1 Includes respective allocations for multi-asset products.
2 AUM totals may not reconcile due to cross-held assets.
* Includes Core, Core Plus, Intermediate, and Opportunistic Core Plus Fixed Income.
** Includes Low Duration and Ultra Short/Cash Management.
*** Includes U.S. Government, Government/Credit, Global, and Other Fixed Income.



DFIqr878CCP   5/19/20          2

FOR INVESTMENT PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY

Fixed Income Expertise
AS OF APRIL 2020

Portfolio 
Investment Team

Bret Barker

Lawrence Rhee
Jeannie Fong

Marcela Meirelles, PhD, CFA
Michael Pak, CFA

Government/Rates

Patrick Moore

David Vick, CFA
Timothy Bitsberger

Jamie Franco
Manu George
Tracy Gibson
Jeffrey Katz

Irene Mapua
Mark McNeill, CFA
Gino Nucci, CFA
Julie Stevenson
Victoria Vogel

Product SpecialistsCredit

Credit Trading
Jerry Cudzil

Mike Carrion, CFA
Brian Gelfand
Tammy Karp

Daniel Pace, CFA
Drew Sweeney

Credit Research
Steve Purdy

Nick Bender, CFA
Alex Bibi, CFA

Marie Choi
Nikhil Chopra
Matt Gmitro
Griffi th Lee

Chet Malhotra
Melinda Newman
Nick Nilarp, CFA
Tania Salomon

Joel Shpall
Ivy Thung

Kenneth Toshima

GENERALIST PORTFOLIO MANAGERS

 Tad Rivelle, CIO-Fixed Income Laird Landmann

 Stephen Kane, CFA Bryan Whalen, CFA

Portfolio Investment Team
Penny Foley

Dave Robbins
Alex Stanojevic

Portfolio Specialist
Anisha Goodly

Sovereign Research
Blaise Antin

David Loevinger
Mauro Roca, PhD

Brett Rowley
Spencer Rodriguez 

Sarah Malott

Corporate Credit Research
Javier Segovia, CFA
Stephen Keck, CFA
Jeffrey Nuruki, CFA

Shant Thomasian, CFA

Strategy
Local Markets – Jae Lee
Corporates – Chris Hays

Trading
Jason Shamaly
Justin Becker
Sherwin Chan

Emerging Markets DebtSecuritized Products

MBS
Harrison Choi

Mitch Flack

Agency
Pat Ahn

Eric Arentsen 
Gordon Li

Jae Lim
Nanlan Ye 

Non-Agency RMBS
Brian Choi, CFA

Phillip Dominguez, CFA
Michael Hsu 

Jonathan Marcus
Brian Rosenlund, CFA

ABS/CMBS
Scott Austin, CFA

Philip Choi
Elizabeth Crawford

David Doan
Tony Lee, CFA

Sagar Parikh, CFA 
Palak Pathak, CFA
Kyle Phillips, CFA 

Zhao Zhao

Marcos Gutierrez

Ricardo Horowicz, PhD
Vanesa Lee 

Vince Messina
Anish Patel, FRM

Mhair Orchanian, PhD
Melicia Shen
Andrew Xu

Investment
Risk Management

Ruben Hovhannisyan, CFA

Portfolio Analyst



DFIqr878CCP   5/19/20          3

FOR INVESTMENT PROFESSIONAL USE ONLY

Sacramento Regional Transit District - Contract Employees
CORE PLUS FIXED INCOME (ACCOUNT #: SMS670) / BENCHMARK: BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS AGGREGATE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

Returns are annualized for periods greater than one year.                                                                                                                                                                                                                Inception Date: 04/03/2001

Executive Summary
Base Currency: US Dollar

Portfolio Characteristics

Total Rate of Return (%)

Sector Allocation Highlights

2
.1

2 2
.8

3

2
.9

2

5
.0

1

11
.2

9

5
.7

1

4
.1

8

4
.8

0 5
.7

1

1.
7

8 3
.1

5

3
.0

0

4
.9

8

10
.8

4

5
.1

7

3
.8

0

3
.9

6 4
.7

8

April Prior Quarter 3 Months YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Annualized S.I.

TCW (Gross) Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate

IndexPortfolio

Yield To Worst 2.00% 1.31%
Duration 5.08 yrs 5.72 yrs
Spread Duration 4.28 yrs 3.45 yrs
Quality AA AA+

Portfolio Index

Mortgage Backed 44.40% 29.34%

Agency MBS 36.10% 27.17%
Non-Agency MBS 5.25% 0.00%
CMBS 3.06% 2.17%

Credit 31.38% 30.61%

30.29% 25.88%Corporate Credit

Investment Grade 25.54% 25.88%
HY / Bank Loans 4.75% 0.00%

Non Corp Credit 0.71% 3.22%
Emerging Markets 0.38% 1.50%
Other 0.00% 0.00%

111133,,773355,,338899..7788

Ending Market Value

19.99%Government / Cash 39.65%
31.38%Credit 30.61%
44.40%Mortgage Backed 29.34%
4.19%Asset Backed 0.40%
0.05%Other 0.00%

SSaaccrraammeennttoo  RReeggiioonnaall  TTrraannssiitt  DDiissttrriicctt  --  CCoonnttrraacctt  EEmmppllooyyeeeess

As of 04/30/2020

CCoorree  PPlluuss  FFiixxeedd  IInnccoommee  ((AAccccoouunntt  ##::  SSMMSS667700))
Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate

- Returns are annualized for periods greater than one year. Inception Date: 04/03/2001

Trade date basis


	Combined Agenda.pdf (p.1-4)
	Open Session Notice for COVID-19 2020 - June 10_ 2020 Meeting.pdf (p.1)
	SACRT 06.10.20 Quarterly Combined Agenda Revised 060120.pdf (p.2-4)

	Agenda Item 1.pdf (p.5-8)
	Agenda Item 6.pdf (p.9-12)
	Agenda Item 11.pdf (p.13-15)
	Agenda Item 11 - Attachments #1-#9.pdf (p.16-24)
	Agenda Item 14.pdf (p.25)
	Agenda Item 14 - Attachment A.pdf (p.26-28)
	Agenda Item 14 - Attachment B.pdf (p.29)
	Agenda Item 14 - Attachment C.pdf (p.30)
	Agenda Item 15.pdf (p.31)
	Agenda Item 15 - Attachment 1.pdf (p.32-63)
	Agenda Item 16.pdf (p.64)

